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GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7™ Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051

(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Notice is hereby given that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will
be held on Monday, September 12, 2022, at 11:00 AM at the corporate office of the
Company at New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opposite Terminal-3,
IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037, at a shorter notice, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Financial Statements comprising of
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes and schedules
thereto for the year ended March 31, 2022, and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde (DIN: 03140784), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF THE COST AUDITOR

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants having firm
registration no.000042, appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as Cost
Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the financial
year 2022-23, be paid a remuneration of Rs.1,00,000/-(Rupees One Lakh only) plus
out of pocket expenses to be reimbursed on actual basis and other applicable taxes.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper
or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

For GMR Warora Energy Limited
Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Babu

Company Secretary

Date: September 08, 2022
Place: New Delhi



NOTES

1.

7.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed
hereto.

A brief profile covering the details of the age, qualification, experience, terms and
conditions of appointment, etc. of the Director proposed to be
re-appointed as required pursuant to the Secretarial Standards -2 on General
Meetings, is annexed to this Notice as Annexure I.

. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING (THE “MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy
should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member
holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend
the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
Resolution/authorization letter (or scanned copy in PDF/JPG Format) authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are
open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office / Corporate Office of
the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to
the date of the Meeting.

The Register of Directors’ and key managerial personnel shareholding will be
available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided at the end of the Notice.

Annexure to the Notice:

Attendance Slip

1. Explanatory Statement
2. Annexure I

3. Proxy Form

4,

5.

Route Map



ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 3

The Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, had approved the appointment
and remuneration of M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants having firm
registration no.000042 to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 at remuneration as detailed in the resolution.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to
be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is
being sought for ratification of the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice, for
approval by the members.

None of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives
is in any way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in these resolutions.

By Order of the Board
For GMR Warora Energy Limited
Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Babu
Company Secretary
Date: September 08, 2022
Place: New Delhi



Annexure I

Additional Information on Directors recommended for re-appointment as required under
Secretarial Standards-2 as prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India:

SIl. | Name Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde
No.
1. Director’s Identification Number | 03140784
2 Date of Birth February 23, 1957
3. Age 65 Years
4. Qualifications BE (Mechanical)
5 Experience and Expertise in Mr. S.N. Barde graduated as mechanical
specific functional area engineer in 1978. He has been associated in
GMR Group since July 2004. He has over 43
years of work experience in power sector in
construction, commissioning and management
of large power projects and plants. He has in
the past worked with National Thermal Power
Corporation and Reliance Energy Limited prior
to joining GMR. is currently working on
developing Hydro Portfolio of GMR which
includes recently commissioned 180 mw Bajoli
Holi Hydro Power Project and 900 mw Upper
Karnali project in Nepal.
6. Date of first appointment on the | 17/07/2013
Board of the Company
7. Number of shares held in the Nil
Company
8. List of the directorships held in | Given hereunder as (a)
other companies
9. List of the Given hereunder as (a)
Membership/Chairmanship in
Committees held in other
companies
10. | Number of Board Meetings | Two
attended during the year 2021-
22
11. | Relationship with other Directors, | None
and other Key Managerial
Personnel
12. | Terms of appointment / | Terms of the appointment as per the resolution
remuneration proposed in the Annual General Meeting and as
per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the Company Annexed to the Board’s Report
2021-22
Remuneration : Being a Whole time Director
the remuneration will be paid as per Section
196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013

a. Names of entities in which Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde holds directorship and the Membership

/Chairmanship of Committees of the Board:



https://mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do

S. No. | Name of Companies | Membership / Chairmanship of Committees
(Directorship)* of the Board
1. GMR Warora Energy Limited Member of:
Audit Committee,
Securities Allotment Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Executive Committee.
2. GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited | Member of:
Audit Committee,
Securities Allotment Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Management Committee.
3. GMR Vemagiri Power Generation | Member of:
Limited Securities Allotment Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
4, GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower | Member of:
Private Limited Management Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,
Securities Allotment Committee.
5. GMR Generation Assets Limited Member of:
Executive Committee.
6. GMR Tenaga Operations & |-
Maintenance Private Limited
7. GMR (Badrinath) Hydro Power | -
Generation Private Limited
8. GMR Bundelkhand Energy Private | -
Limited
9. GMR Consulting Services Limited | -
10. GMR Energy Trading Limited Member of:

Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
CSR Committee

Executive Committee

*Companies Incorporated in India only




GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7™ Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Attendance Slip

DP ID

Folio No.
Client ID

/ No. of
shares

Name(s) and address of the member in full:

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Monday, September 12, 2022, at 11:00 AM at the corporate office
of the Company at New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opposite Terminal-
3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037.

Member

Proxy

Signature of Member/Proxy




GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Regd Off: 701, 7™ Floor, Naman Centre, A-Wing
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 051
(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022- 42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

Proxy form
Form No. MGT-11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the E-mail Id:

member(s): Folio No/Client

Registered address: Id*:

DP ID*:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of GMR Warora Energy Limited,
hereby appoint:
1. of having e-mail id or
falling him
2. of having e-mail id or
falling him
3. of having e-mail id or

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the
Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday,
September 12, 2022, at 11:00 AM at the corporate office of the Company at New Shakti
Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opposite Terminal-3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-
110037 and / or at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

S. No. Particulars
Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Annual Financial Statements

comprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the notes and
schedules thereto for the year ended March 31, 2022, and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde (DIN: 03140784), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business

3. Ratification of remuneration of the Cost Auditor.

Signed this day of 2022

Signature of Member

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.



2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

VENUE MAP OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED

Date : September 12, 2022
Time : 11:00 AM (IST)
Venue : At the Corporate Office of the Company at New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan
Bhawan Complex, Opposite Terminal-3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037
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GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMITED
Registered Office: No.701/704, 7th Floor, Naman Centre, A Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400 051

(CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140; T: 022-42028000; website: www.gmrgroup.in)

BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the Seventeenth Annual Report of

the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended March

31, 2022.

FINANCIAL / OPERATIONAL SUMMARY

The financial status of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is as under:

(Amount in Rs. million

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2022 2021

Income 12,994.04 14773.27
Expenditure 14,764.70 15673.68
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation (682.34) (840.16)
Tax expense (195.39) (206.88)
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation (486.95) (633.28)
Total Comprehensive income for the year (492.08) (631.00)

PLANT PERFORMACE

The Plant achieved gross PLF of 66.2% and deemed availability of 93.6% and PPA
compliance above 81.5%. Reliable operation of the plant had resulted in significant
improvement of key performing indicators like Auxilliary Power Consumption, which are
the best among its peers. Ash Utilization of 135% was achieved by tying with nearby
Cement Industries, NHAI for Fly Ash & various Brick Manufacturers for Bottom Ash.
Currently total of 500 MW i.e. 91.6% capacity power is tied up in Long/medium term PPA’s
and balance 50 MW untied capacity is sold open market through Indian Energy Exchange
(IEX). Plant has a Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) of 2.36 million tonnes per annum, 1.3
million tonnes with South-Eastern Coalfields Limited (SECL) and 1.06 Million tonnes with
Western Coalfields Limited (WCL) respectively. The Company successfully entered into
medium term PPA with Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd to supply 150 MW power for a period
of 23 months, starting from October 2021.

Awards & Certifications:

e The Company achieved the following awards during the year:

e Safety Council Gold award - Sharva Shresta Suraksha Puraskar 2021 from M/s
National Safety Council of India.

e 5 Golden stars (95.8% score) rating in safety assessment from M/s National Safety
Council of India

e ‘National award for excellence in Energy management by CII’ for 4" consecutive year
and for 2" straight year emerged as National Energy Leader.

e “National award for excellence in water management “in within the fence category
from CII.

e National award for excellence in Environment best practises 2021for “Innovative
Environmental Project” for successful reclamation of 5.1 hectare from CII.

Further the Company obtained the following certifications:

e Energy saving certificates from Bureau of Energy efficiency — Ministry of power (GOI).
9957 energy saving certificates under PAT cycle -2.



e “Utkristh” rating (>95% score) in 5S assessment carried by M/s National productivity
council.
e Successfully implemented SA 8000:2014.

Impact of Covid-19

The Company has faced lower generation due to COVID second wave in first half of
financial year majorly due to low coal materialization at mines. However, in second half
generation was increased largely due to collection from customers, new PPA in Oct 2021
and higher exchange rates.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2022, approved
the Resolution Plan (RP), in terms of “Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed
Assets” issued vide RBI circular dated June 7, 2019.The salient features of RP are:
1. Debt outstanding as on cut-off date, i.e. on April 01, 2021, will be converted into
sustainable debt & unsustainable debt;
2. As per the terms of RP, lenders have agreed to reduce the rate of interest and
elongate the repayment schedule of sustainable debt (including existing NCDs of
Rs.75 Crore);
3. In lieu of unsustainable debt, fresh NCDs/OCDs will be issued to lenders which will
carry a nominal coupon rate;
4. Besides, equity shares will also be issued to lenders for part of unsustainable debt.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the FY 2021-22, the authorised share capital was increased to Rs.2000,00,00,000
(Rupees Two Thousand Crore) divided into 160,00,00,000 (One Hundred Sixty Crores)
Equity Shares of face value of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each aggregating to Rs.1600,00,00,000
(Rupees One Thousand Six Hundred Crore) and 40,00,00,000 (Forty Crores) Preference
Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each aggregating to Rs.400,00,00,000 (Rupees Four
Hundred Crore).

The Company continues to retain its status as direct subsidiary of GMR Energy Limited
(GEL). During the period under review, pursuant to scheme of arrangement amongst GMR
Power Infra Limited ("GPIL”), GMR Infrastructure Limited (“GIL") and GMR Power and
Urban Infra Limited (“GPUIL") and their respective shareholders ("Scheme"), with
appointed date of April 01, 2021, effectuating the merger of GPIL into GIL and the
demerger of non-airport business (demerged undertaking) of GIL into GPUIL, GEL is now
a direct subsidiary of GPUIL and the company has become indirect subsidiary of GPUIL.
The change in status has been noted by the Board of Directors in the board meeting held
on January 24, 2022.

SUBSIDIARIES/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies of
its own and hence the statement containing salient features of the financial statement
of Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures, as required to be provided in
Form-AOC 1, is not applicable.



NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR

Since the Company does not have Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company, this
section is not applicable.

DIVIDEND
The Board did not recommend any dividend for the year 2021-22.
TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year there was no transfer of fund to any reserves other than the statutorily
required to be maintained.

BOARD MEETING

The Board of Directors met four times during the financial year. The intervening gap
between two consecutive meetings was in compliance with the provisions of the Act and
circulars issued in this regard by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, during the year. The
details are given in the Corporate Governance section of this Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review the Company has neither invited nor accepted any fixed
deposits from the public.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Company had following 2 (Two) Independent Directors
in terms of the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act):

1. Dr. M. Ramachandran
2. Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel.

Both Independent Director possesses appropriate skill, experience, knowledge and criteria
of independence and has furnished to the Company a declaration in terms of the provisions
of Section 149(7) of the Act stating that his fulfilling the criteria of independence laid down
in Section 149(6) of the Act. Each Independent Director is empanelled with databank
registered with Ministry of Corporate Affairs under The Companies (Creation and
Maintenance of Databank of Independent Directors) Rules, 2019 and the Company has
received declaration from both the Independent Directors to that effect.

ANNUAL RETURN
As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy of annual return in Form MGT 7 is
available at the Company’s webpage at https://www.gmrgroup.in/warora-energy-ltd/.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
hereby confirm that:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of
Section 134(3)(c) of the Act:


https://www.gmrgroup.in/warora-energy-ltd/

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2022, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been laid
down and that the financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has not given any loan to a fellow subsidiary/holding company during the
year ended March 31, 2022, for the purpose of providing financial assistance. The
Company has not provided any security or guarantee to any other company during the
year under review. Further, no investment was made by the Company in the securities
of other companies during the year.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT
Statutory Auditors:

M/s S.R Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the
Company were appointed at the AGM held on September 27, 2019 to hold the office for a
period of five years, until the conclusion of eth AGM to be held in the year 2024.
Accordingly, they continue to be the Auditors of the Company. The Company has received
letter from them to the effect that their appointment continues to be within the prescribed
limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Act and they are not disqualified for the remaining
tenure of their appointment.

The requirement for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by shareholders at
every Annual General Meeting under section 139 of the Act has been removed by the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017.

No fraud has been reported by the Auditors u/s 143(12) during the FY 2021-22.

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors have given their report on financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022. The management response with respect to auditors’
comments are as follows:

1. With regard to material uncertainty related to going concern (refer para 4 of the
Auditors’ Report): The Company tied up a new PPA for 150 MW with GUVNL. The
balance available power is being traded on Energy Exchanges in a manner that our



costs are recovered. The Company had been declared a NPA where the banks have
approved a Resolution Plan and in principle approvals are being received from
respective banks in the Consortium. This also validates the confidence of the
Bankers in the ability of the company to continue as a going concern.

2. With regard to accounts receivables and unbilled revenue (please refer point (i) of
emphasis of matter): The management believes that Estimated Credit Loss
provision as considered by it are adequate having regard the facts and
circumstances of each case. The Company has also during the year received the
Delayed Payment Surcharge from a customer and has also received favourable
CERC orders pertaining to capacity charges and change in law claims for a couple
of its customers.

3. Disputes pertaining to transmission charges from MSEDCL (please refer point (ii)
of emphasis of matter): In view of the favourable Order from APTEL, rejection of
stay petition of MSEDCL by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, receipt of
substantial amounts towards reimbursement of these charges and legal advice,
obtained by it, the Company has recognized these charges from March 17, 2014
to March 31, 2022 in the Statement of profit and loss.

4. Amounts due to certain vendors which are outstanding beyond permissible time
period under FEMA (please refer point (iii) of emphasis of matter): Based on the
opinion received by the management from the Authorized Dealer, “In case of
conversion of outstanding overdue imports into ECB, specific RBI approval (ECB
Division) is required.” The management is confident that required approvals would be
received and penalties, if any that may be imposed on the Company would not be
material. Accordingly, no adjustments were made by the management in these
Financial statements.

5. 0Ongoing Resolution Plan and non-adjustment in the financial statements (please refer
point (iv) of emphasis of matter)
In terms of the RBI circular dated June 07, 2019 and the Internal Consortium
Agreements between bankers, approval of lenders representing a minimum of 75%
by value and 60% of Lenders by number of the outstanding loan facilities is
required for approval of Resolution Plan. The Company received approval from 4
lenders constituting 53% of total outstanding loans while the other lenders have
confirmed that they are in the process of getting their respective approvals on said
Resolution Plan. Since the approval of minimum lenders as required by the
aforesaid RBI circular was pending as at May 05, 2022, no adjustments to these
financial results was made for the year ended March 31, 2022. At the date of this
Board Report, the Company had received the approvals of the requisite lenders
and execution of documents in regard to the Resolution Plan is in advanced stages
of completion.

Other than this, any other comments of the Auditors read with the notes to financial
statements are self-explanatory and do not call for further explanation.

Secretarial Auditors:
M/s S. Behera & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, were appointed as Secretarial

Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is annexed



herewith as Annexure-II to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Cost Auditors:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co. Cost Accountants,
to conduct Cost Audit for the financial year 2021-22. The Cost audit for the financial
year ended March 31, 2021 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark. The Cost Audit Report of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 was filed in XBRL mode on August 16, 2021.

The Cost Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 is under process.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy:

The plant has implemented ISO management system for Energy (1S0O 55001) and water
(ISO 45001). Under this there is dedicated policy for energy and water management.
Energy and water management cells have been constituted comprising of cross functional
representation from various process.

Following are some of the key steps taken on conservation of Energy which optimizes the
Auxiliary consumption of Plant:

Energy conservation and Station heat rate improvement through Annual
overhauling of U-2.

Replacement of U-2 Coal nozzle to improve combustion efficiency.

Auxiliary power consumption reduction by prevention of air ingress in flue gas
system. Installation of ceramic lining in flue gas duct.

Reduction in energy consumption by reducing resistance in flue path of Induced
draft fan system. Wear resistance Coating of fan impeller body.

Heat rate improvement through replacement of 3 Cooling tower heat exchange
elements.

Ash Handling plant reliability improvement by replacement of bottom ash
conveying system belt. Activity carried first time since commissioning.

Ash Handling Plant Auxiliary power consumption reduction through cycle time
optimization.

(B) Technology absorption:

Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption:

Upgradation of Unit 1 DCS (Distributed control system) Operating system windows
XP to windows 10 to improve system reliability.

U-2 Generator Excitation panel replacement during annual overhauling which
improved the dynamic response of the generator.

Upgradation of Operating system of Balance of Plant, Coal handling and Ash
handling plant.

Upgradation of Performance monitoring system

Implementation of QR based equipment parameter logging system. Improvement
in ease in monitoring auxiliaries’ healthiness.

Enhancement of Coal handling plant monitoring system by upgradation of analog
camera/DVR to IP based camera with network video recorder.

IT network strengthening by incorporating DMZ configuration between IT & OT
systems to protect network threats.



2. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year), following information may be furnished: - Not
applicable

(a) Details of technology imported- N.A

(b) Year of import. N.A

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed. N.A

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
therefore. N.A

3. Expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL
(C): Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the Financial Year 2021-22 is NIL.
Foreign Exchange Outflow during the Financial Year 2021-22 is as follows:
Travelling Expenses:Rs.1.15 lakh
Purchase of Spares: Rs.118.15 Lakh

Environment Health and safety:

The Board and members of CSR Committee ensure effective formulation of sustainability
policies and implementation of our strategy. COO and Environment committee, Safety
committee, CA Council cascade the initiatives across the company. The plant has adopted
EHSQ policy, OH&S Policy and Integrated Management System (ISO 9001:2015, ISO
14001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018) Policy. Integrated management system comprising
environment management ISO 14001, Occupational health & safety Management system
(ISO 45001), Quality Management system (ISO 9001) Energy Management system (ISO
50001) Water Efficiency Management system (ISO 46001) provides overall management
approach to improve systematically.

The Plant achieved 100% safe man hours and Zero “Lost Time Injury’.
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. During the year
the company has received favourable orders in various matters which has resulted in
realisation of old dues.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management.
The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the
Company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with
policy adopted by the Company. The Company continues to ensure proper and adequate
systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Srinivas Bommidala resigned from the directorship of
the Company w.e.f. January 05, 2022.

Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde, Whole time Director is retiring by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment.

During the year under review, the following officials continued holding the position(s) of
KMP:



e Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande as Whole-time Director of the Company.
e Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company.
e Mr. Sanjay Kumar Babu as Company Secretary of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis and hence, did not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Rules framed thereunder, the particulars required to be disclosed pursuant
to Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in prescribed Form AOC- 2, are,
thus, not applicable to the Company. The details of transactions are provided in the
financial statement (Please refer to Note 30 to the financial statement).

VIGIL MECHANISM

To maintain high level of legal, ethical and moral standards and to provide a gateway for
employees to voice concern in a responsible and effective manner about serious
malpractice, impropriety, abuse or wrongdoing within the organization, the Company has
a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism in place, applicable to the Company, its holding
company, fellow subsidiaries and other Group Companies. This mechanism has been
communicated to all concerned. Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism is administered
appropriately by the Group Ombudsperson who will provide a quarterly update to BCM (IB
& G).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a detailed risk management framework duly approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board. The Company’s risk management framework is in line with the
current best practices and effectively addresses the emerging challenges in a dynamic
business environment. In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for
mitigating inherent risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are
imperative. As a matter of policy, risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken
to mitigate the same.

DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS' LIABILITY INSURANCE

GMR Group ensures and maintains the liability insurance for its Directors and Officers of
all its subsidiaries. The Group believes that it is appropriate to provide such cover to
protect the directors from any innocent error arisen if any, as the Directors carry
significant liability under criminal and civil law.

All the Directors of the Company are covered by Directors’ & Officers Liability Policy taken
by GMR Infrastructure Limited, Group Company with the Insurance Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board has carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of the Board.
The Board evaluates the performance of all Executive, Non-executive and Independent
Directors. All the Non-executive and Independent Directors are eminent personalities
having wide experience in the field of business, industry and administration. Their
presence on the Board is advantageous and fruitful in taking business decisions. The
evaluation was based on structured questionnaire, covering various aspects of the Board’s
functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board, Board culture, execution
and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.



LISTING

The Non-Convertible Debentures of the Company are listed on the debt segment of BSE
Ltd. The annual listing fee for the year 2021-22 has been paid to the Exchange.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board
of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the
Company.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There was neither any pending proceedings nor any new application made under
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 Of 2016) during the year except as follows:

Bank of Baroda, had filed an application under Section 7 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 against the Company before the National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai
(C.P. 979/2021). In view of the amicable settlement between the parties the application
was dismissed as withdrawn vide NCLT order dated 02.12.2021.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE
REASONS THEREOF

There was no one-time settlement done during the financial year 2021-22.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual working in its premises through various interventions and practices. The
Company always endeavours to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. GMR Group recognizes that
sexual harassment violates fundamental rights of gender equality, right to life, liberty and
right to work with human dignity as guaranteed by the Constitution of India. The Group
had constituted an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) and had implemented a detailed
policy against sexual harassment at work-place. During the year ended 31 March, 2022,
no complaint of sexual harassment was received.

Awareness programmes were conducted across the Company to sensitize employees to
uphold the dignity of their colleagues at the workplace, particularly with respect to
prevention of sexual harassment.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

A Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Board at its meeting held
on June 04, 2021. The CSR Policy of the Company is given as Annexure-IIIA.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs.1.06 Crore on CSR activities, against the
prescribed amount of Rs.0.54 Crore for the FY 2021-22 as per the terms of Section 135
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as
Annexure-IIIB.



DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Pursuant to Clause 53 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, the Company discloses information as under:

Details of Debenture Trustee as on March 31, 2022:

Name of the Debenture M/s Axis Trustee Services Limited
Trustee
Address

Axis House, 2nd Floor, Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills
Compound, Pandurang Budhakar Marg, Worli, Mumbai-
400025.

Telephone No-022-24255237

Contact Person-

The audited financial statements i.e balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, profit and loss
account and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2022, auditors’ report
and Directors report forms part of the Annual Report.

Details of the related party disclosures have been made in the notes to accounts of the
audited financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is as under:

i. Employed for the financial year with an average salary of Rs.1.02 crore per annum

and above.
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Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration

Name Designa | Remunerati | Nature of | Qualific | Date of Ag | Particular | Equity Relativ
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iii. Employees who are employed for a part of the year and drawing remuneration of
Rs.8.5 Lakh or more per month.

Name Designa | Remu | Nature of | Quali | Date Age of | Particulars Equity Relative
tion nerati | Employ- ficati | of Emplo | of last Share of any
on ment on joinin | yee employmen | held by | director
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years ee of
the
GMR
Energy
Limited

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. The Company has always placed thrust on managing its affairs with diligence, transparency,
responsibility and accountability. The Company runs on the broad principles of Corporate
Governance and lays emphasis on best practices in achieving its objectives. The Company as
a part of GMR Group continues to drive innovations in policies, practices and disclosures on
corporate political activities and other key governance areas.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition*: The Board of the Company comprises of the following Directors
as on March 31, 2022:

S. No. | Name of the Director Position Category
1. | Mr. Ashis Basu Whole-time Director Executive
2. | Mr. S.N. Barde Whole-time Executive
Director
3. | Mr. Dhananjay Whole-time Executive
Deshpande Director
4. | Dr. Kavitha Gudapati Director Non-Executive
5. Mr. S. Rajagopal Director Non-Executive
6. | Dr. M Ramachandran Director Independent
Director
7. | Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel Director Independent
Director

*Mr. Srinivas Bommidala resigned w.e.f. January 05, 2022

b) Meetings of the Board:

Four meetings of the Board were held on the following dates during the year ended
on March 31, 2022:
1. June 04, 2021




2. July 26, 2021
3. November 09, 2021
4. January 24, 2022

The details of attendance at Board Meetings either in person or through video conferencing
during the financial year 2021-22 and at the Annual General Meeting of the Company are
detailed below:

Name of Attendance at the Board Attendance
Directors/DIN Meeting(s) at last AGM

Held Held during Attended

tenure

Mr. Srinivas Bommidala* 4 3 2 Yes
(DIN:00081464)
Mr. Ashis Basu 4 4 4 No
(DIN: 01872233)
S. N Barde 4 4 2 No
(DIN: 03140784)
Mr. Dhananjay 4 4 4 No
Deshpande
(DIN:07663196)
Mr. Rajagopal S. 4 4 4 No
(DIN: 00022609)
Dr. Kavitha Gudapati 4 4 1 No
(DIN: 02506004)
Dr. M Ramachandran 4 4 4 No
(DIN:01573258)
Mr. S. K Goel 4 4 4 No
(DIN:00492659)

*Resigned from directorship w.e.f. January 05, 2022

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on July 26, 2021, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of Management. All the Independent Directors
were present at the meeting. The following issues were discussed in detail:

I) Reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole;

IT)Reviewed the performance of the Whole-time Director of the Company, taking into
account the views of other Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors;

ITT)Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE CONSTITUTION

a) Composition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

Name Position Category
Dr. M Ramachandran Member Independent
Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel Member Independent
Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde Member Executive

The composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to
the Audit Committee. All recommendations made by the Audit Committee
during the year were accepted by the Board.



b) Meetings of the Audit Committee:

Four Meetings of the Audit Committee were held on the following dates during
the year ended on March 31, 2022:

1. June 04, 2021

2. July 26, 2021

3. November 09, 2021
4. January 24, 2022

The Committee reviewed the periodical financial statements and the
observations of the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors. Whenever the
committee reviewed the Internal Audit Report and the financial statements, on
invitation, the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors attended the Committee
Meetings and submitted their observations to the Committee.

The details of attendance at Audit Committee Meetings either in person or
through video conferencing during the financial year 2021-22:

Name of Directors/DIN Attendance at the Audit Committee
Meeting(s)
Held Held during | Attended
tenure
Mr. Sanjay Narayan Barde 4 4 3
Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel 4 4 4
Dr. M Ramachandran 4 4 4

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

a) Composition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as

follows:

Name Category
Mr. S.K Goel Independent
Dr. M Ramachandran Independent
Mr. S.N. Barde Executive

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meets the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
During the year ended March 31, 2022, a meeting of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee was held on July 26, 2021.
The details of attendance at Nomination Remuneration Committee Meetings
either in person or through video conferencing during the financial year 2021-

22
Name of Directors/DIN Attendance at the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Meeting(s)
Held Held Attended
during
tenure
S. K Goel 1 1 1
Dr. M Ramachandran 1 1 1
Mr. S.N Barde 1 1 1

The policy of the company on Directors appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors



and other matters provided under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, adopted
by the Board is given as Annexure-1IV.

There were no other pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Independent
Directors vis-a-vis the Company.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

a)

b)

Composition of the Committee: The current composition of the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee is as follows:

Name Category
Mr. S.N. Barde Executive
Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande Executive
Dr. M Ramachandran Independent

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee meets the
requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Meetings of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

During the year ended March 31, 2022, meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee meeting was held on June 04, 2021 which was attended by all the
members of the committee.

6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

a)

b)

Composition of the Committee.

The current composition of the Executive Committee is as follows:

Name Category
Mr. S.N. Barde Executive director
Mr. Ashis Basu Executive director

Meetings of the Executive Committee: During the year ended March 31, 2022, two
meetings of Executive Committee were held following on dates and were attended
by both the members:

1. June 23, 2021
2. March 10, 2022

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

a) Details of location and time of holding the last three AGMs:
Year Location DTaitr:e& Special Items Passed
2018-19 No.701/704, 7th Floor, Naman September | °Approval of remuneration of the
Centre, A Wing, Bandra Kurla 27, 2019 at | Cost Auditor
Complex, Bandra, Mumbai, 11.00 a.m °Re-appointment of Mr. S.K Goel as
Maharashtra -400 051 an Independent Director of the

company

2019-20 New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan | September |°Approval of remuneration of the

Bhawan Complex, Opp. T-3, IGI 30, 2020 at Cost Auditor

company

Airport, New Delhi-110037 11.00 am °Appointment of Mr. S. Rajagopal as
a Non-Executive Director of the




2020-21 New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan| September |°Ratification of remuneration of the
Bhawan Complex, Opp. T-3, IGI| 30, 2021 at Cost Auditor

Airport, New Delhi-110037 11:00 AM °Approval for appointment of Dr.
Kavitha Gudapati as a director of the
company (DIN: 02506004)

°Approval for re-appointment of Dr. M.
Ramachandran as an Independent
Director of the company (DIN:
01573258)

b) All special resolutions placed before the shareholders at the above meetings were approved.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and
General Meetings. Information and latest updates and announcement regarding the
Company and about the group can be accessed at Group’s web site:
WWwWw.gmrgroup.co.in.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(i) Annual General Meeting

Date : September 12, 2022
Time :11:00 AM
Venue : New Shakti Bhawan, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opp. T-

3, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110037
(ii) Financial calendar

Year Ending : March 31, 2022
(iii) Site location : Warora taluk, Chandrapur District, Maharashtra
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Annexure- II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ]

To,

The Members,

GMR Warora Energy Limited

701, 7" Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GMR Warora Energy
Limited (CIN: U40100MH2005PLC155140) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the registers, records, books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March, 2022 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315tMarch,
2022according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable)

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable)



d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (Not applicable).

6. The other major laws, as informed and certified by the Management of the Company,
which are specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector/ industry are:

i. Electricity Act, 2003 and the rules made thereunder
ii. The Boilers Act, 1923 and the rules and regulations made thereunder.
iii. Electricity Regulatory Commission Act, 1948.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by
the management, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned hereinabove.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be.

Based on review of compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of
the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, we are of the opinion that there



are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company there were no specific events
/ actions that having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

We further report that the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench has
approved the Composite Scheme of Arrangement by its order dated: 22/12/2021. The
Scheme has become effective from December 31, 2021 with appointed date of April 1,
2021.

Consequently, the Company is now indirect subsidiary of GMR Power and Urban Infra
Limited as GMR Energy Limited (the Holding Company) is now a direct subsidiary of GMR
Power and Urban Infra Limited. The change in status has been noted by the Board of
Directors in the board meeting held on January 24, 2022.

Sd/-

For S.Behera& Co.

Company Secretaries

Shesdev Behera

Company Secretary in practice
CP. No. 5980

M. No. F-8428

UDIN: FO08428D000529135

Date: 24/06/2022
Place: New Delhi

Note: Annexure-'A’ forming an integral part of this Report.



To,

Annexure-‘A’

The Members,

GMR Warora Energy Limited

701, 7t Floor, Naman Centre A-Wing,
BandraKurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai -400051, Maharashtra

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on such secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as we considered appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance on the correctness and completeness of the secretarial
records. Our verification was conducted on a test basis to ensure that all entries have
been made as per statutory requirements; we believe that the processes and practices
we followed for this purpose provided a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial records and
books of accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation with respect to
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and of significant events during the year.
The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, and standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to the verification of secretarial records on test-check basis to the extent
applicable to the Company.

The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

For S.Behera& Co.

Company Secretaries

Shesdev Behera

Company Secretary in practice

CP.

No. 5980

M. No. F-8428
UDIN: F0O08428D000529135

Date: 24/06/2022
Place: New Delhi



Annexure-III A

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

GMR Warora Energy Limited (formerly EMCO Energy Limited) (the Company) forming
part of GMR Group has adopted the CSR Policy of GMR Group (the Group). GMR Group
recognizes that its business activities have wide impact on the societies in which it
operates and therefore an effective practice is required giving due consideration to the
interests of its stakeholders including shareholders, customers, employees, suppliers,
business partners, local communities and other organizations.

The Company is driven by Group’s vision to make a difference, specifically to society by
contributing to the economic development of the country and improving the quality of
life of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company,
through GMR Varalakshmi Foundation (GMRVF), partners with the communities around
the businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health, hygiene,
sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programmes proposed to be undertaken under CSR Policy

The Company will carry out its CSR activities on its own or contribute funds to GMRVF
or any other eligible implementing agency, to carry on activities / multiyear projects or
programmes indicated below. While the geographic focus of the CSR activities can be
in and around the business operational area, the Company can support activities in any
part of India, as per the Annual Action Plan, approved by the CSR Committee and the
Board:

i) Education:

e Support for promotion of education of all kinds (school education, technical, higher,
vocational and adult education), to all ages and in various forms, with a focus on
vulnerable and under-privileged;

e Education for girl child and the underprivileged by providing appropriate infrastructure
and groom them as future citizens and contributing members of society;

ii) Health, Hygiene and Sanitation:

¢ Ambulance services, mobile medical units, health awareness programmes and camps,
medical check-ups, HIV/AIDS awareness initiatives, health care facilities and services,
sanitation facilities;

e Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promotion of preventive health care
and sanitation, and making available safe drinking water;

¢ Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health;

iii) Empowerment & Livelihoods:

e Employment enhancing vocational skills training, marketing support and other
initiatives for youth, women, elderly, rural population and the differently abled, and
livelihood enhancement projects;

¢ Promoting gender equality, empowering women, working for senior citizens and
measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;
e Assist in skill development by providing direction and technical expertise for
empowerment;

iv) Community Development:
e Encouraging youth and children to form clubs and participate in community
development activities such as like cleanliness drives, plantation drives etc;

v) Environmental sustainability:

e ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and
fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining
quality of soil, air and water;



vi) Heritage and Culture:

e protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and
sites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional arts and handicrafts;

vii) Benefit to Armed Forces:

e Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents,
Central Armed Police Forces (CAPF) and Central Para Military Forces (CPMF) veterans,
and their dependents including widows

viii) Sports:
Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympic sports;

ix) Contribution to Funds set up by Government:

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or Prime Minister’s Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any other fund
set up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and relief, and
funds for the welfare of the Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes,
minorities and women;

x) Contribution towards Science and Technology:

e Contribution to incubators or research and development projects in the field of
science, technology, engineering and medicine, funded by the Central Government or the
State Government or any agency or Public Sector Undertaking of Central Government or
State Government;

Contributions to public funded Universities, Indian Institute of Technology (IITs), National
Laboratories and Autonomous Bodies established under Department of Atomic Energy
(DAE); Department of Biotechnology (DBT); Department of Science and Technology
(DST); Department of Pharmaceuticals; Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy,
Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH); Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology and other bodies, namely Defense Research and Development Organisation
(DRDO); Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR); Indian Council of Medical
Research (ICMR) and Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), engaged in
conducting research in science, technology, engineering and medicine aimed at
promoting Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

Xi) Rural development projects;
xii) Slum Area Development:

[The term ‘slum area’ shall mean any area declared as such by the Central Government
or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the time
being in force]

xiii) Disaster management:

Disaster Management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

xiv) Such other activities included in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as may
be identified by CSR Committee from time to time, which are not expressly prohibited.

It may be noted that the above activities are indicative and are activities that the
Company may at any point of time engages but all such activities may not be taken up
by the Company during the financial year. While the activities undertaken in pursuance
of the CSR policy must be relatable to Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, the
entries in the said Schedule VII must be interpreted liberally so as to capture the essence



of the subjects enumerated in the said Schedule. The items enlisted in the amended
Schedule VII, are broad-based and are intended to cover a wide range of activities.

The expenditure incurred for the following activities shall not be treated as CSR activity
by the Company:

(i) Activities undertaken in pursuance of the normal course of business;

(i) Activities undertaken outside India (except for training of Indian sports personnel
representing any state or union territory at national level or India at international
level);

(iii) Contribution to political parties;

(iv) Activities that benefit exclusively the employees of the Company;

(v) Activities supported by the Company on sponsorship basis for deriving marketing
benefits for its products or services;

(vi) Expenses incurred by the Company for the fulfillment of any Act / Statute of

regulations (such as Labour Laws, Environmental Laws, Land Acquisition Act etc.);

Surplus from CSR Activities

Any surplus arising out of the CSR activity shall:

(i) not form part of business profits of the Company;

(i) should be ploughed back into the same project from which it has generated or
shall be transferred to Unspent CSR Account of the Company, maintained
separately for such surplus;

(iii)  Should be spent within 3 years from the date of such transfer to the Unsepnt CSR
Account or transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII within a period of 6 months
from the expiry of the financial year as decided by the CSR Committee and as per
the Annual Action plan of the Company;

(iv) Should not form part of Excess amount available for set-off with CSR obligation in
immediately succeeding financial years.

Monitoring of CSR Activities

At the beginning of each financial year, the CSR Committee of the Board will prepare a
list of CSR Projects / Activities / Programmes which the Company proposes to undertake
during such financial year, specifying the modalities of execution in the areas / sectors
chosen with implementation schedules for approval of the Board.

The CSR Committee of the Board will devise a mechanism for various CSR Projects /
Programs / Activities undertaken by the Company including conduct of impact studies of
CSR Projects / Programs on a periodic basis, through independent third-party agencies
according to the CSR Rules.

The CSR Committee will convene a meeting at least once in every year to approve and
review the progress of CSR projects and monitor, review and evaluate the operations of
the CSR Programmes at such frequency as it may deem fit to ensure orderly and efficient
implementation of the CSR Programmes in accordance with the CSR Policy.—The
composition of CSR committee, the CSR Policy and Projects approved by the Board will
be uploaded on the Company’s/group’s website so that it is available in the public domain.

The Company’s approach to the above CSR activities or projects will also be based on
partnership with the Government or like-minded not for profit organisations, agencies,
etc.

The Company may carry out an impact assessment to know the results of its CSR
activities being undertaken by the Company and review periodically to identify and
assess the gaps, if any, in the approach and attend to mid-course corrections.



Annual Action Plan

The CSR activities can be undertaken either specific for one year or can undertake multi-
year projects. The Committee in every financial year, will recommend an Annual Action
Plan to the Board. This Annual Action plan will detail the following:

(a) The list of CSR projects or programs that are approved to be undertaken in areas or
subjects specified in Schedule VII of the Act;

(b) The manner of execution of such projects or programs;

(c) The modalities of utilization of funds and implementation schedules for the projects
or programs;

(d) Monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programs;

(e) Details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the
Company: Provided that Board may alter such plan at any time during the financial year,
as per the recommendation of its CSR Committee, based on the reasonable justification
to that effect.

Amendment

Any amendment or modification in the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
regulations relating to the CSR provisions / Policy shall automatically be applicable to the
Company.

For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Warora Energy Limited
Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. S.N. Barde Ashis Basu

Whole-time Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 03140784 DIN:01872233

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25, 2022



Annexure-II1I B

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the
CSR policy and projects or programs.

GMR Warora Energy Limited (the Company) forming part of GMR Group has adopted the
CSR Policy of GMR Group. GMR Group (the Group) recognizes that its business activities
have wide impact on the societies in which it operates and therefore an effective practice
is required giving due consideration to the interests of its stakeholders including
shareholders, customers, employees, suppliers, business partners, local communities and
other organizations.

The Company is driven by Group’s vision to make a difference, specifically to society by
contributing to the economic development of the country and improving the quality of life
of the local communities. Towards this vision, the Group including the Company, through
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation (GMRVF), partners with the communities around the
businesses to drive various initiatives in the areas of education, health, hygiene,
sanitation, empowerment, livelihood and community development.

Projects / Activities / Programs proposed to be undertaken under CSR Policy

As recommended by the CSR Committee of the Board and as per the approval of the Board
of directors at their meeting held on June 4, 2021, the Company contributes or carries out
its CSR activities or contribute funds to GMRVF for utilization broadly towards the following
projects / activities / programs (preference shall be given to the areas in and around the
project, Warora, Chandrapur, Maharashtra):

The various projects/activities and programs proposed to be entered under CSR Policy are
as under:
Educational Programs

e Supporting Govt Anganwadi: 400 children; Infrastructure; TLM and Conducting
classes

e Supporting Govt Schools: 800 children; Infrastructure; TLM and Conducting classes

e Providing special Tuitions to slow learner students: 250 Students; Online & Offline
classes; TLM

e Improving quality education through technological intervention: 500 Students;
Online & Offline classes; TLM and Computers

e Supporting community Library and Pratibha Library: 1000 users; Books; online
classes and reading material

Health Hygiene & Sanitation

e Supporting Primary Health Services through Health Clinic and Health Camps: 10
Health Clinics; Consultation, referral, free medicines & COVID Response & COVID
Response

e Providing Primary Health Services to Old Aged - Mobile Medicare Units: 2500 Old
Aged; Consultation, referral and free medicines

e Supporting Pregnant and Lactating Mothers - Nutrition Centers: 60 Women;
Supplementary Nutrition & Health check up

e Supporting community on maintaining sanitation and hygiene: 10 villages;
Fogging, drainage, drinking water & ISL works



Empowerment & Livelihoods
e Vocational Training to the unemployed youth: 180 youths; 2 Self-employment

courses

e Supporting community enterprises & Post COVID: 600 HHs; 600 Family engaged

in Income Generation activities & COVID Response

e Supporting community based organization: 98 SHGs; 50% SHGs engaged in
Cluster activity & COVID Response

Community Development

e Developing community structures: 2 structures; Repair 2 Water bodies & creating
amenities

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

1. Mr. S.N Barde - whole-time Director
2. Mr. Dhananjay Deshpande - whole-time Director
3. Dr. M Ramachandran - Independent Director

w

Web-link where Composition of

4. CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on
the website of the company :- The company related information can be accessed
through http://www.gmrgroup.in/energy.

5. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (attach the report):- NA

6. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule (7) of
the Companies Social Responsibility Policy Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any:-

. . Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be setoff
Financial . i ) i i .
# from preceding financial for the financial year, if
Year . .
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 19-20 0 0
2 20-21 0 0
3 21-22 0 0
TOTAL 0 0

7. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years.
Average net profits of the Company for last three financial years, calculated as per
(Amount in Lakhs)

section 198 is as under:

profit)

Particulars 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Net Profit/(Loss) 9198.99 7355.12 -8403.41
Average net profit 2716.90

Amount to be spent

(2% of average net 54.34

8. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per Section 135(5):

Rs.54.34 Lakh



http://www.gmrgroup.in/energy

9.

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years.: NA

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NA

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): 105.60 Lakh

(a ) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year :-

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs. in Lakh)

Spent for the Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund
Financial Year. | to Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VII as

(in Rs.) as per section 135(6). per second proviso to section
135(5).
Amount. Date of Name of Amount. | Date of
transfer. the transfer.
Fund
105.60 0 0 0 0 0




(b) Detail of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:-

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Sl. Name of the Project. — Loca Location of the ) c e Mode of
No. > I project. = £ v oL . S~ L Implementation -
w 9 - S T © 2 c o &’ ©
oS area o L - O T 3 a o Through
- O = o= > . v O c c . .
0 o (Yes s b5 o=~ £ 8 vco | 8735 | Implementing
= c o o wieom gl o0 E=
gq |/ 3 |5 G822 uage ) 2 [Aeny
S ¢ . |No). |State | District. 5 S g|285| sy en | £L [Name [CSR
En T 9 SpwmleceEe 8| 2o 85- |27 Registration
E25 o €832 |EEyc |6 9
= = 5 o g5 5820 | 40 number.
= > 5 o Y o S n * -Id S =
L0 o E o < 5 Ecsa0|8f
— O D <C (@] << D = W =
A | EDUCATION
h GMRV | CSR0000085
A.1 | Supporting Govt Anganwadi | Item (ii) | Yes MS ¢ ancr:lrapu 3 0.97 0.002 0 NO F 1
. . Chandrapu
A.2 | Supporting Govt Schools Item (ii) | Yes MS . 3 0.22 4.27 0 NO
— - — h
A3 Providing special Tuitions to Ttem (ii) | Yes MS Chandrapu 3 3.92 501 0 NO
slow learner students r
Improving quality education
Chand
A.4 | through technological Item (ii) | Yes MS anr rapu 3 3.66 4.47 0 NO
intervention
Supporting community . Chandrapu
. Y M . N
A-S Library and Pratibha Library ftem (ii) s S r 3 0 0.03 0 ©
B HEALTH HYGIENE AND
SANITATION
Supporting Primary Health .
It h
B.1 | Services through Health ge:?:i)(l Yes MS ¢ an:lrapu 3 19.98 13.47 0 NO

Clinic and Health Camps




Providing Primary Health

B.2 | Services to Old Aged - Ii?i)(' Yes | Ms Cha”frap” 0 0.01 0 NO
Mobile Medicare Units
Supporting Pregnant and .
I h
B.3 | Lactating Mothers - t.t.am (I Yes MS Chandrapu 0 0.05 0 NO
- ;0 &iii) r
Nutrition Centers
Supporting community on .
B.4 | maintaining sanitation and .Iti(iarg i(iil) Yes MS Chan:lrapu 0.61 52.61 0 Yes
hygiene !
c EMPOWERMENT AND
LIVELIHOODS
c1 Vocational Training to the Item (i) | Yes MS Chandrapu 14.64 12.31 0 NO
unemployed youth r
Supporting community . Chandrapu
C.2 ) Item (ii) | Yes MS 6.89 9.52 0 NO
enterprises r
c.3 | Supporting community Item (ii) | Yes | ms | Chandrapu 0.68 | 0.004 0 NO
based organization r
D COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
D1 Developing community It.em Yes MS Chandrapu 0.18 0.15 0 VES
structures (iv) r
Program expenses 51.75 | 101.95 0
Overhead expenses 2.59 3.65 0
TOTAL 54.34 105.60 0




(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year: N.A.

(d) Amount spent in Administrative overheads: 3.65 Lakhs

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): 101.95+3.65 Lakhs:
105.60 Lakh

(g) Excess amount for Set off, if any

S. Particulars Amount

No. (Rs. in Lakh)

) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 54.34
section 135(5) for Financial Year 20-21

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 21-22 105.60

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 51.26

(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or 0.00
activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 51.26
[(iii)-(iv)]

9(a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Out of total
unspent amount of Rs.112.88 Lakhs of FY 2020-21, Rs. 33.42 Lakhs spent in FY 2021-
22 and balance amount of Rs.79.46 Lakh will be spent within the prescribed time as
provided in the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s): 105.60 Lakh (Table 8.b)

10.In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year, (asset-wise
details): N.A.
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address etc.
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete
address and location of the capital asset).

11.In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit
of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board’s report: Not Applicable

12. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
company: We confirm that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR Policy is
in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Warora Energy Limited
Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. S.N. Barde Dr. M. Ramachandran
Whole-time Director Independent Director

DIN: 03140784 DIN: 01573258

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25, 2022



Annexure-IV

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

1.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

(@) Subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, other applicable
laws, if any and GMR Group HR Policy, the Committee shall identify and ascertain
the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment
as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his
/ her appointment.

(b) The Committee has discretion to decide the adequacy of qualification, expertise
and experience for the concerned position.

(c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as
Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager who has attained the age of
seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years.

1.2. Term / Tenure

1.2.1. Managing Director / Whole-time Director / Manager (Managerial
Personnel)

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a

term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than

one year before the expiry of term.

1.2.2. Independent Director

(a) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years
on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re appointment on passing of
a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

(b) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

(c) At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that
number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an
Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a
listed company.

(d) The maximum number of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
a director shall not exceed ten.

For reckoning the limit of public companies in which a person can be appointed as
director, directorship in private companies that are either holding or subsidiary
company of a public company shall be included.



1.3. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business model of the company, etc., through various programmes.

1.4. Evaluation

Subject to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures requirement), the Committee shall carry out the evaluation of Directors
periodically. Further the Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall specify the
manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committee and
individual directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its
implementation and compliance.

1.5. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules
made thereunder or under any other applicable laws, rules and regulations, the
Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal
of a Director, KMP, subject to the provisions and compliance of the applicable laws,
rules and regulations.

1.6. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Personnel of Senior Management shall retire as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Personnel of
Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after
attaining the retirement age, in the interest and for the benefit of the Company.

2. PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,
KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

2.1. General

(a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Personnel will
be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The
remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

(b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managerial Personnel shall be
as per the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force.

(c) Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs
approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.

(d) Where any insurance is taken by a company on behalf of its Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, Manager, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or
Company Secretary for indemnifying any of them against any liability in respect of
any negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or breach of trust for which
they may be guilty in relation to the company, the premium paid on such insurance
shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

2.2. Remuneration to Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management and
Other Employees

2.2.1. Fixed Pay

Managerial Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance



with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum
of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to provident fund, pension
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders
and Central Government, wherever required.

2.2.2. Minimum Remuneration
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate,
the Company shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance
with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able
to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

2.2.3. Provisions for excess remuneration
If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government,
where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive
recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.

2.2.4. The remuneration to Personnel of Senior Management shall be governed by the
GMR Group HR Policy.

2.2.5. The remuneration to other employees shall be governed by the GMR Group HR
Policy.

2.3. Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director

2.3.1. Remuneration / Commission
The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in
force.

2.3.2. Sitting Fees

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of
fees for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as
provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.
The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be
less than the sitting fee payable to other directors.

2.3.3. Limit of Remuneration / Commission
Remuneration / Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the
Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.3.4. Stock Options
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the
Company.

For GMR Warora Energy Limited For GMR Warora Energy Limited
Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. S.N. Barde Ashis Basu

Whole-time Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 03140784 DIN:01872233

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 25, 2022



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP
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To the Members of GMR Warora Energy Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Warora Energy Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss.
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements. including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022. its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *‘Code of Ethics’
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 1.1 to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements as at and for the year
ended March 31, 2022, which indicate that the Company has incurred losses during the current year,
has accumulated losses of Rs. 7.530.69 million, its net worth has been substantially eroded and its
current liabilities exceed current assets by Rs. 4,169.59 million as at March 31. 2022. These conditions.
together with the impact of COVID-19 pandemic. invocation of the Prudential Framework for
Resolution of Stressed Assets in respect of the borrowing facilities availed by the Company as per the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI") as explained in note 14(10) to the accompanying
Ind AS financial statements, non-renewal of long - term power purchase agreement with one of its key
customer which expired during June 2020 and significant delays in the realization of outstanding
receivables as detailed in notes 10(c) and 10(d) to the accompanying Ind AS financial statcments
indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

S.R. Bathboi &
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Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Notes 10(c) and 10(d) in connection with the realization of trade receivables and unbilled revenue
(including claims towards change in law events, increased coal cost pass through and carrying costs
thereof and capacity charges outstanding from one of its customers during the period of lockdown
based on declared capacity) of Rs. 7.621.39 million of the Company, which are pending settlement/
realization as on March 31, 2022. The management of the Company based on its internal assessment
as detailed in notes 10(c) and 10(d) to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements and certain
interim favourable regulatory orders for claims made by the Company is of the view that the aforesaid
balances are fully recoverable as at March 31, 2022.

Note 26(i) in connection with the dispute pertaining to transmission charges with Maharashtra State
Electricity Distribution Company Limited (‘MSEDCL’). The Company has disputed the contention of
MSEDCL that the cost of transmission charges are to be paid by the Company. Accordingly, the
Company has not accounted the aforesaid transmission charges in the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements for the years from March 17, 2014 up to March 31, 2022 based on a favourable Order
received by the Company from APTEL. MSEDCL. have preferred an appeal with Hon'ble Supreme
Court of India against the aforesaid APTEL order and the matter is pending conclusion.

(iii)Note 39 in connection with the amounts due to certain vendors which are outstanding beyond

permissible time period under the Foreign Exchange Management Act (‘FEMA”). Pending filing for
condonation of delay with competent authority no adjustments are made to the accompanying Ind AS
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022.

(iv)Note 14(10) in connection with the ongoing resolution process under Prudential Framework for

Resolution of Stressed Assets as per the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) in respect
of the borrowing facilities availed by the Company, subject to requisite approvals from the lenders as
more fully detailed in the aforesaid note. Pending receipt of such requisite approvals from the lenders
as on date, no adjustments are made to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these aforesaid matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole., and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter
described in the *“Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern’ and ‘Emphasis of Matters’ sections
we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that
context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly.

our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks.of < '}"
material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, ifncluding .
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the procedures performed to address the matters below., provide the basis for our audit opinion on the

accompanying Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters

The Company is eligible for claims under
various Change in Law / coal cost pass
through events which are having cost

implications on generation and supply of

power such as duties and taxes. incremental
cost of power generation. etc., due to
purchase of alternative coal in terms of the
framework of Power Purchase Agreements

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our audit procedures in response to this key audit
matter included:

We assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over the revenue
recognition process.

entered by the Company with the various 1. We evaluated the Company’s accounting
Discoms and carrying cost thercof. Such policies pertaining to revenue recognition
claims are accounted by the Company upon and assessed compliance with those policies
approval  thereof by the Regulatory in terms of Ind AS 115 (Revenue from
Authorities. contract with customers).
The recognition and measurement of such  iil. We obtained an understanding of the key
claims on account of change in law/ coal cost controls management has in place to monitor
pass through events and carrying costs change in law events, status of appeals
thereof. involves management judgement and seeking claims and approval orders passed by
estimation of operational / cost parameters various regulatory authorities.
based on qualitative parameters and are
subject to final acceptance of the claims by =~ iv. We evaluated management workings that set
the respective Discoms. out all the outstanding claims for approval
placed by the Company with regulatory
In view of the complexity and judgement authorities and the basis adopted by the
involved in estimation of the amounts of such management in determining such claims.
claims and recoverability thereof, the same is
considered as a key audit matter. v. We examined management assumptions /
Judgement relating to various parameters for
measuring / estimating the amount of such
claims.
vi. We verified the reasonableness of the
underlying parameters and assumptions /
Judgement used for measuring / estimating
the amounts of claims as per regulatory
orders through verification of historical
information and other available internal and
external data.
vii. For tariff orders received by the Company

omer we have also
assessed the management’s evaluation of the
likely outcome of the dispute based on past
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assets, Right of Use assets and capital work
in progress) amounting fo Rs 29.880.42
million as at March 31, 2022.

To assess if there is an impairment in the
carrying value of PPE. management conducts
impairment tests annually or whenever there
are changes in circumstances or events which
indicate that. the carrying value of PPE may
require evaluation to verify recoverability.
An impairment loss is recognized if the
recoverable amount of PPE is lower than the
carrying value.

The recoverable amount of the PPE is
evaluated by calculating the value in use
based on discounted cash flow models.
Significant judgements are required to
determine the key assumptions used in the
discounted cash flow models.

The determination of recoverable amounts of
carrying value of property. plant and
equipment of the Company relies on the
management’s estimates ol future cash flows
and their judgement with respect to entering
into Long Term Power Purchase Agreement
(*PPA”) such as fully utilizing the capacity of
200 MW after expiry of new PPA with one of
the customers in July 2023. conclusion and
timely rcalisation of claims with Discoms
currently under dispute for various change in
law events as detailed in notes 10(c) and (d)
to the accompanying Ind AS financial

viil.

precedents and interim favourable orders
from the regulators.

We tested on sample basis, the accuracy of
the underlying data used for computation of
such claims.

We  assessed the reasonableness of
management’s assessment of recoverability
of the outstanding receivables and
recoverability of the overdue / aged
receivables through inquiry with
management, and analysis of collection
trends in respect of receivables.

2. Impairment testing for Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’)(us described in Note 3 of

Our audit procedures in response to this key audit
matter included:

iii.

iv,

V.

We assessed whether the Company’s
accounting policy with respect to impairment
is in accordance with Ind AS 36 “Impairment
of assets™.

We carried out assessment of the forecasts of
future cash flows prepared by the
management, evaluating the key assumptions
and compared the estimates to externally
available industry, economic and financial
data;

We perused the report issued by the external
valuer  (“expert”) engaged by the
management. In making this assessment, we
also assessed the professional competence,
objectivity and capabilities of the expert
engaged by the management:

We assessed the valuation methodology and
the key assumptions used in the cash flow
forecasts with the support of our in-house
valuation experts and performed sensitivity
analysis on key assumptions:

We discussed with senior management
personnel, the justification for the key
assumptions  underlying the cashflow
projections and  performed  sensitivity
analysis on the same to assess their
reasonableness.




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

performance of the plant including ramp up vi. We tested the arithmetical accuracy of the
in generation and availability of coal with computation of projections used for the
higher gross calorific value at competitive purpose of the valuation.

rates, decline in interest rates, restructuring of

loans as detailed in note 14(10) to the vii. We reviewed the related disclosures in the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements Ind AS financial statements as required by
ete., which the management believes the relevant accounting standards.
reasonably reflect the future expectations and

is of the view that the carrying value of the

PPE as at March 31, 2022 is appropriate.

Due to the inherent subjectivity involved in
forecasting and discounting future cash
flows, the level of management’s judgement
involved and the significance of the carrying
value of property. plant and equipment on the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company
as at March 31, 2022 we have considered this
as a key audit matter.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. The Board’s report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

=
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In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going coheern and™

LY
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequale internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
Lo cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicabie, reiated
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial vearended ~.
March 31, 2022 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s- o\

S
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report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances. we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(8]

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. we give in the
“Annexure I” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

(d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

(e)

(f)

(h

s’

(i)

specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

The going concern matter described in Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
paragraph above, the matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraphs above and clause
[(ii)(b), (ix)(a) and (xix) ] of “Annexure I’ in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the
functioning of the Company:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31. 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure II” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 32(11) to the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements:

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresceable losses; -
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There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Sandeep Khrnani

Partner

Membership Number: 061207

UDIN: 22061207AILXDU2708
Place of Signature: Bengaluru

Date: May 05, 2022
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Annexure I referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date

Re: GMR Warora Energy Limited (“the Company’)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b) Property, plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management during
the year but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties including the title deeds of the immovable property
mortgaged with the lenders as security for the borrowings and confirmed by lenders (other
than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 3 to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements
are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property. plant and equipment (including right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2022,

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory, excluding goods in
transit, at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of audit of the financial statements.
the quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are not in agreement
with the books of accounts of the Company and the details are as follows:
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Inventories

Quarter ending

Value per books
of account (in
INR million)

Value per quarterly
return/statement (in
INR million)

Discrepancies

As informed by the management of the
Company, the difference is on account of the

details being submitted on the basis of
provisional books of accounts. Adjustments
pertaining to  inventory capitalised,

provisioning on stock, goods in transit etc are
done only on finalization of Ind AS financial

June 30, 2021 468.35 829.80
September 30, 2021 403.11 754.94
December 31, 2021 365.02 730.09
March 3.:2{)22 375.59 786.52

results/ Ind AS financial statements.

Trade and other receivables

Value per books

Value per quarterly

Quarter ending of account (in | return/statement (in | Discrepancies
INR miilion) INR million) -
June 30,2021 6.879.93 6.886.9] As informed by the management of the
' ' i Company, the difference is on account of the
September 30, 2021 6.606.48 6.697.78 details being submitted on the basis of
; provisional books of accounts. Adjustments
December 31, 2021 7.615.20 7.628.57 | pertaining to provision for doubtful debts etc
' are done only on finalization of Ind AS
March 31. 2022 7.657.21 7744 47 financial  results/ Ind AS  financial
' statements.
Security deposits and Advances other than capital advances
Value per books | Value per quarterly
Quarter ending of account (in | return/statement (in | Discrepancies
INR million) INR million)
June 30. 2021 333.00 31931 As informed by the management of the
a Company, the difference is on account of the
Sentember 30, 3031 603.70 505 08 details being submitted on the basis of
' provisional books of accounts. Adjustments
December 31. 2021 458.66 463.73 pertaining to reconciliation with vendors,
provision for advances. adjustments of
payables against advances ete are done only
March 31, 2022 1,064.96 1,128.06 | on finalization of books of Ind AS financial

Trade payables

results/ Ind AS financial statements.

Value per books

Value per quarterly

Diserepancies

As informed by the management of the
Company, the discrepancies are primarily on

account of exclusion of payables to certain
related parties and period end provisions.

Quarter ending of account (in | return/statement (in
INR million) | INR million)

June 30, 2021 1,457.94 802.64

September 30, 2021 1.317.02 845.99

December 31. 2021 1,069.93 584.90

March 31. 2022 888.10 421.18
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The Company has not made investments, provided loans, advances in the nature of loans,
provided guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or
any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) to
3(it1)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) are applicable and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been
made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues-including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
duty of customs. goods and service tax, professional tax, cess and other material statutory dues
as applicable to the Company. have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there have been slight delays in a few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management of the Company
and audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues, were outstanding at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs. duty of excise, value added tax. cess. and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the | Nature of the | Amount Period to which | Forum where the
statute dues (in INR | the amount | dispute is pending
million) relates
Income Tax Act, | Short Deduction 0.03 | Financial ~ year | Commissioner of
1961 of TDS 2013-2014 Income Tax
| (Appeals)

The above table does not include dues which have been disputed by tax authorities and adjusted
against the brought forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(ix)

(a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, debenture holders

and banks during the year as stated below. This matter has been disclosed in note 14 to the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements:

Nature of Name of lender Amount not | Amount unpaid | Whether No. of days
borrowing paid on due as on balance | principal or | delay or
including debt date (in INR sheet date (in | interest unpaid
securities million) INR million)
Indian rupee term State Bank of India 870.00 690.00 Principal
loan from banks _
Indian rupee term Union Bank of 617.04 487.46 Principal
loan from banks India -
Indian rupee term Punjab National 512.52 261.72 Principal
loan from banks Bank
Indian rupee term UCO Bank 196.80 156.08 Principal
loan from banks
Indian rupee term Bank of Baroda 141.53 113.93 Principal
| loan from banks :
Indian rupee term Punjab & Sind 104.75 §3.08 Principal
loan from banks Bank
Indian rupee term ICICI Bank 319.19 298.64 Principal
loan from banks Limited _
Indian rupee term IFCI Limited 250.00 100.00 Principal
loan from a financial
_institution
Debentures IIFCL Asset 750.00 750.00 Principal
Management
Company Limited S
Indian rupee term State Bank of India 1.413.33 1,222.90 Interest
loan from banks
Indian rupee term Union Bank of 937.36 805.66 Interest .
A 0-365 days
loan from banks India
Indian rupee term Punjab National 518.87 442.66 Interest
loan from banks Bank -
Indian rupee term UCO Bank 322.76 279.09 Interest
loan from banks
Indian rupee term Bank of Baroda 214.09 184.89 Interest
loan from banks |
Indian rupee term Punjab & Sind 153.61 130.27 Interest
loan from banks Bank -
Indian rupee term ICICI Bank 262.43 226.66 Interest
loan from banks Limited |
Indian rupee term IFCI Limited 4231 7.58 Interest
loan from a financial
institution - |
Debentures ITFCL Asset 108.03 108.03 Interest
Management
Company Limited
Cash credit loan Bank of Baroda 38.26 35.78 Interest
from banks I |
Cash credit loan Union Bank of 33.64 26.78 Interest
from banks India
Cash credit loan UCO Bank 23.67 22.30

from banks

Interest
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(x)

(xi)

(xil)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

Further, the Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings or interest thereon in
respect to government during the year. Also refer note 14 to the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority. Also refer note 14 to the accompanying Ind AS
financial statements.

{c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the accompanying Ind AS financial statements, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer/ further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) On an overall examination of the accompanying Ind AS financial statements, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report
on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by
cost auditor, secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government during the year.

(¢) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaint received by the Company
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Act. Therefore, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xii)(a) to (¢) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the accompanying Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

{b} The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the perio

undu audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of th Older is et
applicable to the Company. —3J0.\\



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 (2 of 1934) are not

applicable to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(¢) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Group has total two Core Investment Companies as part of the Group.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding

financial year respectively.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly

(xix)

(xx)

requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As referred to in *Material uncertainty related to Going concern’ paragraph in our main audit
report and as disclosed in Note 1.1 to the accompanying Ind AS financial statements which
includes the financial ratios and ageing and expected dates of realization of ind AS financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Ind AS financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, there exists a material uncertainty that
the Company may not be capable of meeting its liabilities, existing at the date of balance sheet,
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, further
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Act, in compliance with second proviso to
sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 36 to the
accompanying Ind financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of
the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 36 to the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements.
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(xxi) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountants

Qdsp Lor—eom

per Sandee]l Karnani
Partner
Membership Number: 061207

UDIN: 22061207AILXDU2708
Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 05, 2022
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ANNEXURE II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
Ind AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GMR WARORA ENERGY LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements of GMR
Warora Energy Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Ind AS Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Ind AS Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

@Mu&a,uﬁ—'

per Sandeep j<arnani
Partner
Membership Number: 061207

UDIN: 22061207AILXDU2708
Place of Signature: Bengaluru
Date: May 05, 2022



GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) :U40100MH2005PLCT55140
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

{Rs. in million}
Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property. plant and equipiment 3 2945981 3057592
{b) Capital work in progress 3{a) 84.15 12.92
{c) Intangible assels 4 1.34 414
(d} Right-of-use assets 32 33512 339.12
(e} Financial assets
{i} Investments (Rs. 2,500 {March 31, 2021 : Rs. 2,5001) ] 0.00 .00
(ii) Other financial assets 6 992,76 25038
(F) MNon-current tax assets {net) 17.36 Q81
{g) Other non-current assels 8 726 20,59
30,897.80 31,212.88
{2} Curreni asseis
(a} Inventories 9 375.59 368.66
{b) Financial assets
(1) Trade receivables 10 b6.527.82 0.434.88
11y Cash and cash equivalents (E] 76,06 95 57
{11} Other financial assets 1] 1,145 86 821.01
(¢} Other current assets 8 1.014.57 244.22
9.139.70 7.964.34
Total assets (I +2) 40,037.50 39,177.22
(1) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 B,7040.00 8.700,00
{b} Other equity 13 {5.413.19) 4.921.10
Total equity 3,286.81 3,778.89
Liabilities
{2) Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Borrowings 14 2356947 25.480.07
(b} Net employee defined benefit liabilities 16 .22 0.59
{c) Provisions 17 6571 60.96
(d} Deferred tax liabilities (net) Tia) - 195.30
23,441.40 25,736.92
(3) Current liabilitics
(a} Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 THRIZ.07 6,782.59
{11} Trade payables
{a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 13 97.64 5527
(b} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 T90.46 112247
(i) Other financial liabilities 5 422997 1,326.77
(b} Other current liabilities 19 2737 39.53
(¢} Net employee defined benefit liabilities 16 0.53 4.24
{d) Provisions 17 59,09 §5.38
(e} Liabilities for current tax (net) 275.16 275,16
13,309.29 9.661.41
Total liabilities (2-+3) 36,750.69 35,398.33
Total equity and liabilities {1+2+3) 40,037.50 39,177.22
Summary of significant aceounting policies 22

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.

As per our report of evén date

For 5 R, Batlibor & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA] finm registration number: [01049W / E300004

per Sandeep Kamam
Partner
Membership number; 061207

Place: Bengalutu
Date: May 05, 2022

Sanjay Barde Narayan
Whole-time Director
DIN: 03140784

Ashish VinayDeshpande
Chiefl Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR Warora Eneray Limited

Place: Warora, Maharashira
Date: May 05,2022

v

Whole-time Director

J

£

r Babu
Company Secretary
Membership number: F-8649



GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) :U40100MH2005PLCT155140
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
I  Revenue
Revenue from operations 20 12.994.04 14,773 27
Other income 21 1.088.32 60.25
Total income 14,082.36 14,833.52
Il Expenses
Consumption of fuel 22 7.933.11 844292
Employee benefit expenses 23 441,19 40738
Finance costs 24 3.827.77 3,905.85
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 1,177 40 119791
Transmission charges 26 456.79 740.65
Other expenses 27 1,128.44 978,97
Total expenses 14,764.70 15,673.68
Il (Loss) / profit before tax (I - II) (682.34) (840.16)
1V Tax expenses:
(a) Current tax 7(b) - -
(b} Deferred tax (credit) / charge (net) 7ib} {195.39) {2016.88)
Total tax expenses (195.39) (20:6.88)
Vo (Loss) / profit for the year (I +/- IV) {486.95) (633.28)
VI Other comprehensive (loss) / income
{A) (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profil or loss
- Re-measurement {losses) / gains on defined benefit plans 3l (5.04) 305
{11) Income tax effect {0.09) {0.77)
(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(11} Income tax effect - W
Total other comprehensive (loss) / income for the year {5.13) 2,28
VH Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (V +- V1) {492.08) (631.00)
VUI Earnings per share (nominal value of share Rs. 10 eéach (March 31,2021 : Rs.10 each})
{a) Basic EPS (in Rs. per share) 28 (0,47 {0.61)
(b} Diluted EPS (in Rs. per share) 28 (047 (0.61)
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GMR Warora Energy Limited

For S8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI firm registration number: 101049W / E300004

S e 245
SanjayBarae Narayan Dhananfay Vasnirao Deshpande

per Sandeep Karnani

Partner Whole-time Dircetor Whole-time Director
Membership number: 061207 DIN: 031407 DIN ; 07663196
N ¢
Ashish Vinay pande Sanjay Kusnar Babu
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership number; F-8649

Place: Bengaluru Place: Warora, Maharashtra
Date: May 05, 2022 Date: May 05, 2022
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GCMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate ldentity Number (CIN}: U4iH00MH2005PLCL55140
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in million)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / profit before tax {682.34) (840, 16)
MNon-cash adjustments to reconcile (loss) profit before tax 1o net cash flows:
Dreprectation and amortisation expenses 117740 1.197.91
Loss on disposal / sale of propenty. plant and equipment (net) 0.04 166
Impairment allowance (including trade advances written off) 209.06 12478
Met foreign exchange differences 1469 (14.71)
Met gain on de-recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities - (839
Provisions/liabilities no longer required, written back (1.84) {11.2%
Finance costs 3.827.77 3.905.85
Interest income on bank deposits {10.07) (5,89}
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,534.71 4,349.76
Movements in working capital :
{Inereasc) / decrease i inventories (6.93) #3691
(Increase) / decrease i trade recetvables {25818} (1,980,735}
{Increase) / decrease in won-current and current other financial assets and other assets (1,120,06) 519.74
{Decrease)  increase in trade pavables {287.80) (558.00)
{Decrease) / increase in non-current and current other financial liabilities. other liabilities, net employee defined benefit liabilities and provisions (43.20) 25.03
Cash generated from operations 2,818.54 3,192.69
Direct taxes (pad) / refund {net) {7.55) 578
Net cash flow tfrom / (used in) operating activitics (A) 2.810.99 3,198.47
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property. plant and equipment. including capital work in progress, capital advances and intangible assets (151.56) {191.83)
Procecds from sale of property. plant and equipment - 4.70
Investment in bank deposits (having original maturity of more than three months) and other bank balances (742.26) (33.27)
Interest mcome received 4.09 6.26
Net cash flow (used in) / from investing activities (B) (889.73) (216.16)
CASH FLOW FROM /(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from bomrowings 5920 -
Repayment of borrowings (620,92} (1, 112,80}
Payment of lease lialulities - (9.50)
Repayment of short-term borrowimgs (net of proceeds) (522.60) 157.76
Finance costs paid (856.45) {1.962.76)
Net eash flow (used in) / from financing activities (C) {1,940.77) (2,927.30)
MNet {decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ () (19.51) 55.01
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 95.57 40.36
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the vear T6.06 95.57
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (refer note 11)
Cash on hand 0.01 0,02
Balances with banks 76.05 95.55
76.06 95,57

Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2Z005PLCI55140
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

(Rs. in million)

Particulars Lease liabilities Borrowings
(refer note 32) (refer note 14)

As at April 01, 2021 - 32,262.66
Cash flow changes
Proceeds from borrowings - 59,20
Repayment of borrowings - (620:92)
Repayment of short-term borrowings (net of proceeds) - (522,60}
MNon-cash changes
[rterest on bomowings measured al amorlised cost 2 14.20
As at March 31, 2022 o 31,192.54
Asat April 01, 2020 67.21 31,551.83
Cash flow changes
Repayment of borrowings - (B 11280
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net of repayment) - 15776
Payment of lease liabilities (refer note 32) {500 -
Non-cash changes
Conversion of interest expenses into Funded Interest Term Loans (refer note 14) - 1.651.53
Interest on borrowings measured at amortised cost £ 14,34
Accretion of interest on lease lialities {refer note 32} 1.89 =
De-recopnition of fease liabilities (refer note 32 {61.60) -
As at March 31, 2021 - 32,262.66

Summary of significant agcounting policics
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT firm registration number: 101049W / E300004

per Sandeep Kamam
Partner
Membership number: 061207

Place: Bengaluru
Date: May 05, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Dhrectors of

GMR Warora Energy Limited

iy

Ty e

Whole-time Director

Place: Warora, Maharashtra
Date: May (03, 2022

DI ay Va D
Whole-time Director
DIN : 07663196

I'4

Sanjay nar Babu
Company Secretary
Membership number: F-8649
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

Corporate information

GMR Warora Energy Limited (‘the Company') (Formerly known as EMCO Energy Limited) is a public company incorporated under the
provisions ol the Companies Act 1956, having its registered office at 701/704 . 7ih floor. Naman Centre, A wing. Bandra Kurla Complex .
Murmbai — 400 051. The Company is engaged in the business of generation and sale of electrical energy from its coal based power plant of 600
MW situated at Warora,

Going Concern

The Company has incurred loss during the current year and has aceumulated losses of Rs. 7.530.69 million as at March 31, 2022 which has
resulted in substantial erosion of the net worth of the Company and its current liabilitics exceed current assets by Rs. 4.1 69.39 million as at
March 31, 2022, There have been delays in repayment ol dues 1o the lenders on account of the delay in the receipt of receivables from its
customers as detailed in note 10. thereby resulting in lowering of eredit ratings for the Company’s borrowings, Further on account of expiry of
PPA with one of the customers availing 200 MW of power in June 2020 and a consequent cancellation of Fuel Supply Agreement. there could
be impact on the future business operations. financial position and future cashilows of the Company. However. the Company has made profits
before taxes for the year ended March 31 2020 and March 31. 2019 and have favourable interim orders towards the aforementioned claims.
Also during the guarter cided December 31, 2021, the Company cntered into a new PPA with Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited ("GUVNL")
for the supply of 150 MW of power from October 2021 to July 2023, Further as detailed in note 14(10). most of the borrowing facilities of the
Company became Special Mention Account-2/Non-Performing Assets. accordingly resolution process under Prudential Framework for
Resolution of Stressed Assets. as preseribed by the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") on June 07. 2019 was invoked on June 29, 2021 by default
and Inter Creditors Agreement ((ICA) by majority of lenders was executed on July 27. 2021, Accordingly. the management of the Company based
on the future business plans and lorecasted cash Mows is of the opinion that the Company will generate sufficient profits in the future years.
realise its receivables and meet its debt obligations as per the Resolution Framework. Accordingly. the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company continue to be prepared on a going coneern basis which contemplates realisation of cutrent assets and settlement of current labilities

in an orderly mannet.

Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its Ind AS financial statements are listed below, Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements, unless otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation

A. Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance w ith Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions ol the Companies Act. 2013 (the *Act’) as amended from time
(o time and presentation requirements ol Division 11 of Schedule 11 to the Act. (Ind AS compliant Schedule HI). as applicable to the financial
statements.

B. Functional and presentation currency

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (*Rs") which is the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates. All values are disclosed to the nearest Million with two decimals (INR 000.000.00). except where otherwise
indicated.

C. Basis of measurement

The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on accrual basis. except for certain financial assets
and liabilities (refer accounting policy regarding (inancial instruments) which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.
as explained in the accounting policies below,

Iistorical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services as at the date of respective
transaclions.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies:

a.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the halance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is treated as current
when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

Lixpected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period. or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The terms of the liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in its settlement by the issue of cquity instruments do not affect its
classification.

All other Liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are elassified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Advance tax paid is classificd as non-current assets.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company
has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

The Company measures financial instruments. such as. derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date using valuation techniques.

Fair value is the priee that would be received to sell an assct or paid to transfer a liahility in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability

takes place cither:

a)  Inthe principal market for the asset or liability. or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous markel for the asset or liability

I'he principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability.
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data arc available to measure fair
value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements are categorised within the fair value

hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) tmarket prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
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Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the lair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Por assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Ind AS financial statements on a recurring basis. the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the fowest level input that is signilicant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred o the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expeets to be entitled in exchange Tor those goods or services.

Description of performance obligations are as follows:
(i} Income from sale of Electrical Energy:
Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of cash discount over time for cach unit of electricity delivered.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will fTow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms ol payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behall of the government. The Company
has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has
pricing latitude and is also exposed o inventory and credit risks.

The specific recognition criteria deseribed below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue from energy units sold as per the terms ol the PPA and Letter Of Intent (*LOI) (collectively hereinafter referred 1o as “the PPAsT) is
recognised on an accrual basis and includes unbilled revenue acerued up to the end of the accounting year,

Revenue earned in excess of billings has been included under “other [inancial assets™ as unbilled revenue and billings in éxcess of revenue
carned have been disclosed under ~other labilities™ as unearned revenue.

Revenue from energy units sold on a merchant basis is recognised in accordance with billings made to customers based on the units of energy
delivered and the rate agreed with the customers. Revenue/ charges from unscheduled interchange for the deviation in generation with respect
to scheduled gencration are recognized/ charged at rates notified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (*CERC’) from time to time.
as revenue [rom sale of energy. Further, revenue is recognized/adjusted towards truing up in terms of the applicable CERC regulations.

Customers are billed on a monthly basis and are given credit period of 30 days for payment. Revenue in respect of claims on account of change
in law events including coal cost pass through. carrying cost and interest on delayed payments Teviable as per the relevant contracts are
recognised on actual realisation or accrued based on an assessment of certainty of realization supported by either an acknowledgement from
customers or on receipt of favourable order from regulator / authorities.

Contract assets

A contract assel is the right to consideration in exchange for goods and services transferred to the customer (which consist of unbilled revenue).
If the Company performs its obligations by transterring goods and services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before
pavment is due. a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets are transferred 1o receivables
when the rights become unconditional and contract liabilities are recognized as and when the performance obligation is satisfied.

Contract assets are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of financial assets in section (o) Financial
instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.c.. only the passage of time is required

before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in financial instruments — initial recognition and
sibsequent measurement.

/
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Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customier for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer. 11 a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers services 1o the customer. a contract
liability s recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier).

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. interest income is recorded
using the elfective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipls over the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period. where appropriate. to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised
cost of a financial lability. When caleulating the effective interest rate. the Company estimates the expecied cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment. extension. call and similar options) but does not consider the expected
credit losses.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payvment is established. which is generally when sharcholders approve
the dividend.

Taxes on income
Current income tax

Tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax, The tax currently payable is based on laxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. Current income tax assets and liahilities are measured at the
amount expected (o be recovered from or paid Lo (he taxation authorities. The Company s liability for current tax is calculated using the tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantivel v enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prolit or loss (either in other comprehensive income
or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity, Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment, The Company shall reflect the efTect of
uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method. depending on which method predicts
better resolution of the treatment,

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the Ind AS
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation ol the taxable profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability model. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all the taxable temporary differences. In contrast. deferred fax assels are
only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences. carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. 1o the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be utilized,

Delerred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance shect date,

Deferred 1ax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction cither in OCT or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferved tax liabilities are olTset il a legally enforceable right exists o set off current tax assels dgainst current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate (o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of property. plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. if"any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
the acquisition of the items such as purchase price. freight. duties. levies. Such cost ineludes the cost ol'replacing part of the plant and cquipment
and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects il the recognition criteria are met.

Capital work in progress includes cost of property. plant and equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet date and
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss.

I'he Company identifics and determines cost of cach component/ part ol the asset separately. if the component/ part has a cost which is
significant to the total cost of the asset having useful life that is materially difterent from that of the remaining asset. These components are
depreciated over their useful lives: the remaining asset is depreciated over the life of (he principal asset. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their speeific useful lives. Likewise.
when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satistied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as and when incurred.
The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset afier its use is included in the cost of the respeetive asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset. as appropriate. only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can he measured reliably. The carrving
amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to profitand loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred,

Further. when cach major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property. plant and equipment
as a replacement if' the recognition eriteria are satisfied with corresponding de-recognition of identifiable carrving cost of replacement.
Machinery spares which are specific o a particular item of Property. Plant & Equipment and whose use is expected to be irregular are
capitalized as Property. Plant & Equipment, Major inspection costs relating to Boiler. Turbine and Generator overhauls are identified as separate
component and are depreciated over $ years, Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE. i.c.. when the Company intends
to use these during more than a period of 12 months and having a value of more than 500,000,

On Transition to Ind AS. the Company has availed the optional exemption on “Long term Foreign currency Monetary items”™ and has
aceardingly continued with the policy to adjust the exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of long-term forcign currency
monctary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset recognised in the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31.
2016 (as per previous GAAP) to the cost of the tangible asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life ol the asset. In accordance wilh
the Ministry of Corporate Aftfairs ("MCA") circular dated August (9. 2012. exchange differences adjusted to the cost of tangible [ixed assets
are total differences. arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset, for the period.
In other words. the Company does not differentiate between exchange diflerenced arising from foreign currency borrowings (o the extent they
are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost and other exchan ge differences. As per amendment vide Notification No GSR 913 (E) dated
December 29, 2011 the option of recognising such differences in the original cost was available only (i1l the accounting period ending March
31.2020.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

The management has estimated the useful lite of assels individually costing Rs, 5.000 or less o be less than one yeat. which is lower than those
indicated in Schedule 11,

Depreciation charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that the revised carrying amount ol the asset is allocated
over its remaining useful life.

Anilem ol 'property, plant and equipment and any signiticant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Company. based on technical assessment made by the technical expert and management estimate. depreciates certain items of plant and
equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life preseribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,
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Depreciation on Property. plant and equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method over the useful lives of the assets which is as follows:

Category of the asset | Estimated useful life
(in years) o
Plant and equipment — Power plant 40 ]
| Plant and equipment - Others 5-15
Buildings (on leaschold land) 3-60 ]
Office equipment 5-15
Furniture and [ixtures 10

| Vehicles 8-10 I
Computers 3

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition. intangible assets are carried al
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated im pairment losses. if any.

The useful lives ol intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Amortisation of intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed lor impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period with the effect of any change in the estimate bein g accounted for on a prospective basis.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered
to modify the amortisation period or method. as appropriate. and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of
another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assel are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
Soltware is amortised based on the useful life of six years on a straight-line basis as estimated by the management.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds including interest expense
calculated using the effective interest method, finance charges in respect of assels acquired on finance lease. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences 1o the extent regarded as an adjustment o the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of'an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
lo get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost ol the asset until such time as the assets are substantially ready for the
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.,

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is. or contains. a lease. That is. if the contract conveys the right to eontrol the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach (or all leases. except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets,

The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right 1o use the underlving assets,

i. Right-of-use assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets al the commencement date of the lease (i.e.. the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost. less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. and adjusted for any remcasurement af
lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilitics recognised. initial direct costs incurred. and lease
payments made at or belore the cununcng(ﬂiu:’nfl_'d_at_c less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line
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basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The Company has obtained land on lease for a term of 95

years
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (1} Impairment of non-financial assets.

ii. Lease Liabilities:

At the commencement date ol the lease. the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease pavments o he made
over the lease term. The lease pavments include fixed pavments {including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable,
variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate. and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments
also include the exercise price of'a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating
the lease. if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
d rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventorics) in the peried in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment oceurs,

In calenlating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because
the interest rate implicit in the |case is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilitics is remeasured i
there is a modification. a change in the lease term. a change in the lease payments (¢.g.. changes to future payments resulting from a change in
an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying assel.

iii. Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

I'he Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption (o its shori-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.c.. those leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of Tow-
value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of Tow-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the Jower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted lor as follows:

Raw materials and stores and spares; cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

Cost of inventories is determined on a weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business. less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Assessment of net realisable value is made in each subsequent period and when the circumstances that previously caused inventories to be
writlen-down below cost no longer exist or when there is clear evidence of an increase in net realisable value because of changed economic
circumstances, the write-down. if any. in the past period is reversed to that extent of the original amount written-down so that the resultant
carrying amount is the lower of the cost and the revised net realisable value,

Impairment of non-financial assets

As at the end of each accounting vear. the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE. intangible assets. and other non-financial assets
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such indication exists. the said assets are
tested lor impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, il any.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is determined:

(i) in case of an individual asset. al the higher of the fair value less costs ol disposal and the value in use: and

(i)in case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that gencerates identified. independent cash flows). at the higher of the cash generating
unit’s fair value less costs of disposal and the value in use.

For this purpose. a cash generating unit is ascertained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assels or groups of asscis,

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that refleets current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs ol'disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identificd. an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are
carroborated by valuation m ultiples, quot gd_ share prices lor publicly traded com]Jm1gij'{)/‘ti’oihgpg,:i'zti]uhlc fair value indicators,
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The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detailed budgets and forecast caleulations. which are prepared separately for cach of the
Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. To estimate cash (low projections heyond periods covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts. the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or deelining growth rate for subsequent years,
unless an increasing rate can be justified, In any case. this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products.
industries. or country in which the Company operates. or for the market in which the asset is used,

I recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount. such deficit is recognised
immediately in the statement of Profit and Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. For this purpose. the impairment loss recognised in respect of a cash generating unit is allocated first to reduce the
carrving amount of any goodwill allocated 1o such cash generating unit and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets of the cash
generating unit on a pro-rata basis.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount. but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carryi ng amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present abligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate ¢an be made of the amount
of the obligation, When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example, under an insurance contract. the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate assel. but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

[T the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects. when appropriate. the
risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be conlirmed by the oceurrence or non-
oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it
is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required (o settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measuicd reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the Ind AS financial statements.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs {i.c.. the costs that the Company cannot avoid because it has the contract)
of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benelits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a
contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract. which is the lower of the cost of [ulfilling it and any compensation or penaltics
arising from faiture to fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the costs that relate direetly to the contract (i.e.. both incremental
costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities),

Provisions and contingent liability are revicwed at each balance sheet,

Decommissioning liability:

Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of'expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash Mows and are recognised
as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash lows are discounted at a eurrent pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specilic to the
decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a linance
cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate, Changes in the estimated future costs
orin the discount rate applied are added to or deducted trom the cost of the asset.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund. pension fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no ohligation. other than the contribution payable. The Company recognizes contribution payable 1o provident fund, pension lund and
superannuation fund as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme [or service
received before the balance sheet reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid. the deficit pavable to the scheme is recognized as a
liability after deducting the contribution already paid. 11 the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due lor services received before
the balance sheet date. then excess is recognized as an assel to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to. for example. a reduction in Tuture
payment ora cash refund. The Company operates a defined benelit gratuity plan in India. which requires contributions to be made to a separately
administered fund. S
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The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet. to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for twelve months alier the reporting date.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projeeted unit eredit method using actuarial valuation to

be carried out at cach halance sheet date

In case of funded plans. the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined henefit plans to recognise the

obligation on a net basis.

Re-measurements. comprising ol actuarial gains and losses. the effect of the asset ceiling. excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined beneflit Hability ). are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained carnings through OCI in the period in which they
oceur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to prolit or loss in subsequent periods,

Past serviee costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier ol

a. The date of the pian amendment or curtailment. and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restrueturing costs

Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following
changes in the net delined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs. gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements: and
b. Net interest expense or income.

The Company presents the leave as a current liability in the balance sheet. to the extent it docs not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term employvee benefit. The Company
measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it Cxpects o pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the reporting date,

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months. as long-term employee benetit for measurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the
year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately laken to the stalement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and linanciual liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial
instruments. Financial assets are classified. at initial recognition. as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value through profit or
loss. The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the
Company’s business model for managing them,

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value. at
Fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue ol linancial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost. it needs 1o give rise to cash flows that are “solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI)" on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred 1o as the SPPI test and is performed at an
instrument level. Financial assets with cash lows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at Tair value through profit or loss. irrespective
ol the business model.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and ol'allocating interest income or expense
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life
of the financial mstriment, or where appropriate. a shorter period.
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. and arc subsequently measured at amortised cost. using the
effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafis and issued debt are initially
measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement
of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one vear from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due te the
short maturity of these instruments.

b. De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing (inancial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,
Off-setting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle the labilities
simultaneously.
Convertible preference shares/ debentures
Convertible preference shares / debentures are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.
On issuance of the convertible preference shares / debentures. the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an
equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net ol transaction costs)
until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.
The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets
Ind AS 32 criteria for conversion right. Transaction costs are deducted [rom equity. net of assoctated income tax. The carrying amount of the

conversion option is not re-measured in subsequent years,

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares / debentures based on the
allocation of proceeds 1o the liability and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. as delined above.

Cash dividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution is authorized and the
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. A corresponding amount is recognised direetly in equity. Final dividends on shares
are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the sharcholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration
by the Company s Board ol Directors.

Foreign currencies

The Ind AS financial statements are presented in INR. which is also the Company s functional curreney.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s at the functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first

qualifies for recognition. However. for practical reasons. the Company uses an ayerage rate il the average approximates the actual rate al the
date of the transaction. o, ;
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting
date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation ol monetary items are recognised in profitor loss with the exception ol the following:

Exchange differences arising on translation of long term foreign currency monetary items recognised in the Ind AS financial statements before
the beginning of the first Ind AS (inancial reporting period in respect of which the Company has elected to recognise such exchange differences
in equity of as part of cost ol assets as allowed under Ind AS 101-"First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard™ are recognised directly
in equity or added/ deducted tof from the cost of assets as the case may be. Such exchange differences recognised in equity or as part of cost
of assets s recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dales ol
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at [air value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined, The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.c.. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCT or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss. respectively).

Corporate social responsibility (*CSR") expenditure
The Company charges its CSR expenditure during the year to the statement of profit and loss. Refer note 36.
Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative {inancial instruments. such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as finaneial assets when the fair value is positive and as [inancial liabilities when the fair value
is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss. exeept for the effective portion of
cash flow hedges, which is recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis
adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-linancial asset or non-financial liability.

2.3 Impact of implementation of new standards/ amendments

(i) Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 104 and Ind AS 116
The amendments provide temporary relicls which address the financial reporting effects when an interbank

offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR).

The amendments include the following practical expedients:
= A practical expedient to require contractual changes. or changes to cash flows that are directly required by the reform. to be treated as

Cl'lill'lgL‘S o a ﬂ{\iltll'l__ﬂ interest rate. (.'(.]I.II\u'EllC[!l to a movement in a market rate of interest

- Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and hedge documentation without the hedging relationship

being discontinued
- Provide temporary relief to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is designated
as a hedge of a risk component
These amendments have no impaet on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company. The Company intends to use the practical expedients
in future periods if they become applicable,

(i) Conceptual framework for financial reporting under Ind AS issued by 1CAl

The Framework is not a Standard and it does not override any specific standard. Therefore. this does not form part of a set of standards
pronounced by the standard-setters. While. the Framework is primarily meant for the standard-setter for formulating the standards, it has

relevance to the preparers in Luldm Slttmlmn'-. sueh as o develop consistent-acec

ting policies for arcas that are not coy ered by a standard or
where there is choice of cu.wuntfng pﬁ‘lm" and o assist all parties to u.nd "‘»id‘l"ld 'md hierpret the Standards.
/ ) \




GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The amendments made in following standards due to Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Ind AS includes amendment of the
footnote to the delinition of an equity instrument in Ind AS 102- Share Based Payments. footnote to be added for definition of liability i.c.
definition of Tiability is not revised on account of revision of definition in conceptual framework in case of Ind AS 37 - Pravisions. Contingent

Liabilitics and Contingent Assets etc.

The MCA has notified the Amendments to Ind AS consequential to Coneeptual Framework under Ind AS vide notification dated June 18,
2021, applicable for annual periods beginning on or after April 1. 2021, Accordingly. the Conceptual Framewark is applicable for preparers
lor accounting periods beginning on or after [ April 2021.

These amendments have no impact on the Ind AS financial statements ol the Company.,
(iii)  Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28

The definition of “Recoverable amount™ is amended such that the words “the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use”™ are replaced with “higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use™ The consequential amendments are made in
Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28.

These amendments have no impact on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company,

2.4. Standards notified but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules 2022 dated March 23. 2022 to
amend the following Ind AS which are effective from April 01. 2022,

(i)  Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37

The amendments to [nd AS 37 specily which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making.
The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach™ The costs that relate directly (o a contract to provide goods or services include both
incremental costs for example direct labour and materials and an allocation of other costs directly related to contract activities for example an
allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property. plant and equipment used in fulfilling that contract. General and administrative
costs do not relate direetly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

I'he amendments arc effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or afler 1 April 2022, The Company is currently assessing the impact
of the amendments to determine the impact they will have on the Company s accounting policy disclosures.

(ii) Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to Ind AS 103

The amendments replaced the reference to the ICAL's “Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian
Accounting Standards™ with the reference to the “Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standard™ without
signilicantly changing its requirements.

The amendments also added an exception to the recognition principle of Ind AS 103 Business Combinations to avoid the issuc of potential
“day 2 gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of Ind AS 37 Provisions. Contingent
Liabilitics and Contingent Assets or Appendix C. Levies, of Ind AS 37. il incurred separately.

It has also been elarified that the existing guidance in Ind AS 103 for contingent assets would not be affeeted by replacing the reference to the
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements under Indian Accounting Standards.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after | April 2022, The amendments are not expected to have a
material impact on the Company.

(ili) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind AS 16

The amendments modified paragraph 17(c) of Ind AS 16 1o clarify that excess of net sale proceeds of items produced over the cost of testing.
i anv. shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part ol cost ol an item of
property. plant, and equipment,

The amendments are elfective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1L April 2022, The amendments are not expected Lo have a

material impact on the Company.
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Carporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2005PLC155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(iv) Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the '10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modilied linancial liability are
substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability, These [ees include only those paid or received between the borrower
and the lender. including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after April (1. 2022, The amendments are not expected to have a
material impact on the Company.
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Carporate Identity Number (CIN): U40100MH2Z005PLC 155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

Intangible assets
{Rs. in million)

Particulars Computer software Total

Gross block (at cost/ deemed cost)

Asat April 01, 2020 13.04 13.04
Additions = ”
As at March 31,2021 13.04 13.04
Additions — =
As at Mareh 31, 2022 13.04 13.04

Accumulated amortisation

As at April 01, 2020 5.6 569
Charge for the vear 3 3.21
As at March 31, 2021 8.90 8.90
Charge for the year 21.80 2 80
As at March 31, 2022 11.70 1170
Net bloek

As at March 31, 2022 1.34 134
Asat March 31, 2021 414 414

Miote

The Company during the year ended March 31, 2017 adopted Ind AS under section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013 read with Rute 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) rules.
2015 and relevant amendment rules 1ssued thereatier. The Company had availed the exemption available under Ind AS 101, wherem the carrving value of intangible assets were carried forward at
the amount as detenmned under the previous GAAP as at April 01, 2015,
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GMR Warora Energy 1
Corporate Tdentity Number (CIN): US0100MH2005PLC 155140
Notes 10 the Ind AS financial statements Tor the vear ended March 31, 2022

5 Financial assets - Investments (s, in million)
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Carvied at amortised cost
Hnguoted Government securities {ENE) 1 AHY
Navonal Savines Cerificare® (LRI} LRI
Non-current LK) LT}
Azaresale value of imquoted imestments a0 (.00
* The svestment is amounting 1o Bs 2 800 (March 312021 Rs 2 500
6 Other Financial assets
Carvied at amorfised cost
tUnsecured, considered good unless otherwise stpted)
(R in million)
Non-current Current
Mareh 31,2022 Muarch 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Security deposids
Security depastis sl related parties (refer note helaw) fl2 [0 o 1321
Secuntv depossts with athers . i O 640 > N
Total (A} F2.64 10252 .0 15.21
ity deposits with related pactics {refer note 300
seuniy Services Linnted {RSSLY 33w 339 2 =
Trading Linited CGETLY 273 2 - .
ate Affurs Private Limited (GOAPL') - - 1w 157
6,12 6,12 LEEI 15.21
Seeurity deposits with refated parties which have significant increase in credit risk
Securit deposis will related pasties - - LK% [
= - 1188 .67
Luess Security deposiis with related parties which hiave sipmificant increase i eredit risk (refer note 33 - [N 147
= = (11.88) [6.67)
6.12 612 1000 15.21
Unbilled revenne (refer note 10{c))
Ulnbilled revenue (rom relmed panties (reler note 301 = = ET | AT TR
Other unballed revenue L = T3l 20 334011
[.0%3.57 T12.38
Unhilled vevenue Ir relited parties which ave significant increase in credit visk
Unbilled revenue from related parties (refer note 30) - - Y24 4l
= = 69,249 4.6l
Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtfol debts)
Less Linbilled resenue (rom related parties which have sisnificant ncreise s oredit nsh (reler nole 33) - - {6 30) (il )
(B) 3 - 1,093,587 712.88
Transmission charges receivable
TReceivables from related pares (refernate 30 - - 3582 4524
Other receivables (reler note 26) = ” = 4513
2 - 3582 90.37
Transmission charges veceivable from refated partics which have significant inerease in ¢
Transmission charses recevable from selated parties frefier note 30) = = 250 -
2.50 =
Impairment Allowance (allowance Tor bad and dowhtful debis)
|5 Transrvssion charges fecen able from ed parties which feant ingrease mecredit rish - - (350
(refer nate 333
(€ - - 3582 90,37
MNon-current banl, balance (refer note 1) R0 12 147 Kt v =
Interest accroed on lived deposits = -y fd7 LY
Otleer recenvables from related parties (reliz note 30y i 3 i 3 55
1Dy #9012 147.86 6.47 05
Tuotal ather financial assets (AFTBHC+DY 992,76 250,38 I.145.86 82101
Tia) Deferved tax (liability) [ asset {net)

Mareh 31,2022

Deferved tas lability
Property. plant and equipment. Impact of defTersnce between tax depreciation and depreciation / amortisslion charged for the fGnanéial reporing (030 32 (5051 1)
Eair valuation of borrowings al meeplion and subsequenth recarded a1 amortized cost {860 121 73}

arged 10 the statemaent of profit and loss but alfowed for (ay, purposes an pasvmen) basts Har - e

unabserbed depreciation wvalable for offsetling aetinst Titure laxable income 1RT1 RS S48 23
(R #r2e
(195,30}




GMR Warera Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U40 T00MELZ005PLC 155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 22

Tih) Income Tax
The Company is subject 10 income ws 0 Indiadn the basis of Gnancal stalemen|s
Busimess foss can be carried lorward far @ masinem periad ol eight assessient vears imimedatel suceeeding the assessment vear 1o which the lase pettains - Linabsorbed depreciation cin be carnied forward far an indefinge penod

Income tax expen ement of profit and loss consist of the fallowing:

(Rs. in million)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Profit o lass section
) Current 1as . .
(b} Deferred tax feredin) / gharse (nen {19539 {20 BE )
Total taxes (195.39) {206.588)
Q01 section
Deferved tax related to flems recognised in OC] dhuring in the year:
Ra-measurement (losses) | vans on défined benefit plans [RIR] {0771
(009 ) {77}
Reconcitiation of Laxes to ihe amount o i 1 by applying the ¥ income tax rate to the income befare Gies is summarieed below:
(Rs. in million )
March 31, 2022 March 31,2021
{Loss) ! profit belore (682 34) [ES TR
Computed tax charge on applicable tax rates in India {17173} [211.45)
T effecton paimanent differesces 109 Gl
Ohilrers 25 65) {144
Tutal tax expenses (195.39) (206.88)

Nie:

I Intheabsence of virual certamty that sufficient luture 1axable meome would be avinlable asunst which deferred tas assers can be realised the Campam has recopnised deferred 1as assels only 10 the extent of deferred v habihiy as o
March 31

32

& Other assets
{Rs. in million)

Non-current Current
Mareh 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31. 2021
Capital advances
Linsec ceonsidered good x b < -
{A) < .44 i -
Advances other than capital advances
Unsecured, considerad sood
Receivable from refated parbes (refer nole 301 - - 1 1t
Recenvable from athers - - Uit E71 %
= - 952,32 11275
Advyances other than capitsl advances which have significant inerease in credit vish
Advances piher than capital 2dyvances - - 1) R
= = 9. 400
Less: Advances othier than capital adyances which Ry e ismbcant incraise (o credit nsk = - {4 Ly 10y
iB) = - 952,32 172,75
Oher advances (Unsecared. considered sond)
Prepad evpenses iz 1635 6205 TI47
Balance with statulory ! gon ernmient authorities 16 34 5 2
(L8] T.26. 20,15 BZAIS 7147
Total sther assets (A+BHC) 7.26 20.59 L1437 24422
& Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
Raw muaterals (I 27.10
Crovoels i 1ransit 3.3 243
Siores and spares dnel of prosision far myentany ohsolescence of Re. 3414 million (March 31,2021 Rs 240
mlliony) 28347 31473
Total inventories 375.59 368,60

(s Sperced s heen shreptiomatly et blams




GMR Warsra Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Namber (CIN) :US0100MH2005PLC 155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

10, Trade receivables
Carried at amortised cost (Rs. in million}
Mareh 31,3022 March 31,2021

Unseenred, considered gond

Recewvable from 1'ciateg! parties (refer note 30) 2501 &l 1,808 |0
Other teade recervables 4.026 21 462578
(A) 6,527.82 6,43.4.88

Trade receivables which have significant inerease in credit risk

Recervable from related parties (refer note 3)) 153 88
Other trade recervables 108 11 06 75
(L] 261,99 46,75

impairment allowance (allowanee for bad and doubtful debts)

Recevable from related patties which have sigmificant merease in credit risk (refer note 30) {153 88) -

Other ttade reeervables which have significant ingrease i credit risk (108 11} (956 75)
() 1261.99) (96.75)

Total trade receivables (A+B+C) 6,527.82 6,434,588

Receivable from related parties:

GETL 250161 1809 10
2.501.61 1,809, 10

Receivable from related parties which have significant inerease in credit risk

Recenvable from related parties 133 88 -

153.88 -

Less Recewvable lrom related parties which have sianilicant increase 1n eredit risk (153 88) -
2,501.61 180010

Total receivable from related parties 150061 1.809.10

Naotes:

a Trade reeevables cames interest and are wenerally on lerms up 1030 davs

b No tradeor otlier receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company edher severally or jomtly witl any other persen Noar any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companes
respectively in which any director 15 a pariner. a directar o1 a member Also refer note 30

¢ The Company has claimed compensation for various “ehange m law" events including coal cost pass through, flv ash wansportation, duties and taxes, carmying cost ete from its customers under the Power
Purchase Agreements {'PPA”Fand filed petinons with the teaulatory authorities for settlement of such clams w favour of the Company Based on certam mterim favourable orders by Central Electrieny Regulatory
Commussion ('CERC') the management 15 confident of settlement of ¢laims tmeluding mterest thereon) made by the Company 1n s favour and has accordingly accounted Rs- 10,262 37 millon il the perted ended
March 31, 2022 (including Rs. 1,035 28 million accounted during the vear ended March 31. 20225 The Company has trade recervables and unbilled revenue of Rs 7621 39 million as at March 312022 The
management of the Company based on its internal assessment and certam mienm favourable regulatory orders. 15 of the view that the aforesaid balances are fully recoverable as at March 31, 2022 and accordmgly,
has not made any adjustments 1n the Ind AS financial starenents for the vear ended March 31, 2022

d The Company recerved notices fiom one of 115 custorer disputing payment of capacity charues of Rs 1,320 06 million for the period March 33, 2020 1o June 30, 2020 a3 the customer had not avared ponver
during the sad period sighting force majeure on seeount of COVID 19 pardenne The Company responded and elarified that the said situation 1s not covered under foree majeure clause n view of the elanfication
by the Mmstry of Power stating that Discoms will have 1o comply with the obligation to pay fixed capacity chiarges as per PPA- The customer was of the view that the aforesaid clanfication by the Ministry of Power
cannot overrde the terms of the PPA and continue to dispute the pavment thereof” Also, the PPA with the customer expired in June 2020 Further, duning the vear ended March 31, 2021 the Company filed pettion
with CERC for settlement of the dispute During the quarter ended March 31, 2022, the sawd petition was decided in favour of the Company vide CERC order dated January 20, 2022 wheremn CERU directed the
customer 1o pay the aforesaid outstanding eapacity clhiarues along with delayed payment surcharge within 60 days fiom the date of the aforesaid order The customer has filed an appeal agamst the sid CERC order
with Appellate Tnbunal for Electriony ("APTEL") and the matter 15 pending conclusion The manasement of the Company based on s mternal assessment, |egal expert advice. petition filed with CERC and
lavourable order recerved thercof. 1s of the view thal the aforesad capacity charges are fully recoverable and accordmgly has not made any adpsstments in the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the vear
ended March 31, 2022

¢ Expected credit loss allows (Rs. in million)
March 31,2022 March 31,2021
At the beginning of the vear D675 3735
Provision made durmy the vear 16524 54.41)
Utihsed / {reversed ) dunma the vear - .
At the end of the ve 261.99 96.75

(ol space has Been entronally 1 Bauk)




GMR Warvra Enerey Limited
Corporate ldentity Number {(CIN) (U40100MH2Z005PLCTS5T40
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

10.1, Trade receivables ageing schedule {excluding unbilled revenue)

Asat March 31, 2022

(Rs. in millipn)
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavments
. Current but not it
Particulars Less than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 Total
tdue 1-2 yenrs 2-3 years
months vear ’ vears

Undisputed Trade receivables-considered sood 957 34 2,082 95 - > = 3,040 09
Undhisprted Trade recervables-winch have sigmficant merease m eredit nisk - 5 = = f -
Uindisputed Trade recernvables-credit smpanred - = + - - - >
Disputed Trade receivables-considered good 5533 02 40 z399 1433772 T43 32 L3517 348773
Disputed Trade receivables-which have significant merease 1 credit risk 73 362 = 94.04 156 60 26199
Dhsputed Trade recervables-credit unpaued = = - = = -
Total 1,012.67 2,182.88 JL41 1.433.72 837.306 1,291,77 6,789.81

As at March 31,2021

{Rs, in million)

¢ —— Outstanding for following periods from due date of pavments
Particulars N Less than 6 6 months-1 Mure than 3 Total
due i-2 years 1.3 years
months year b £ years
Undisputed Trade receivables-considered poad 818 55 598 27 - - - 1406 82
Undisputed Trade recervables-winch have significant tnerease m credil nish - - 5 e -
Undisputed Trade recewvables-credit maparred - - - - - - -
Dusputed Trade recevables-considered sood B4 U3 433 67 157442 L1538 31 1,406 49 Ind 24 5028 06
Misputed Trade receivables-which have siginficant merease 1 eredit risk - - 2225 T 50 96 75
[J!sgulcd Trade reeeivables-credit imparred - - - - - -
TOTAL 893,48 1.035.94 1.5874.42 1.180.50 1.480.99 368.24 6,531.63
11. Cash and cash equivalents
(Rs. in million)
Nun-current Current
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Balances with banks
- Oncurrent accounts - - Ta 03 Q355
Cash on hand - - 0oL 0oz
1A} = : 76.06 935,57
Other bank balances
~Resincted balances with hanks' 84012 147 86 = §
(B) 80012 147.86 - -
Amount diselosed under other financial assets (refer note ) (B 12) (147 86) - =
(L8} (891.12) (147.86) - 3
Total (A+B+C) - - T6.06 95.57

| Restricted balances with hanks meludes deposits in relation o debt service teserve account, margim money deposits that are pledged by the Company with the lenders agaimst long-term and short-term borrowings

and other credit facihties avatled by the Company

2 Balanees with banks on current accounts does not eam interest

3 For the purpose of statement of cash fows, cash and cash cquivalents s same as above

(his space has been mbentonatiy left blank)




GMRE Warora Ene il
Curporate Tdentity Number (CEN) U013 2005 PLCTSS140
Notes 1o the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

L2 Eauity Share Capital

nce Shares

Equity Shires
Nomber (in million} {Hs. in million) Number fin i) {Rs. in million)
—umnerimmiionl _ (Rsinmilion) Nomber fin miflien) (R in willion)

Auvthirised share

Equity shares of Ra. 10 cach

As it April 01, 2020 RIS RXUTIRT EUIRIT ZLiHLEHY
Increase{decreasel durmi e vgar £ = . =
Asal March 31, 2021 ML EHD AN 2000 RRTITN
Ingrcase!(doorasc) durimg the e 2 E 3 =
Asat March i, 2022 AHEHI LTI} 2AEHD 030

it Issoed share capital

Lirefer pote. 30)

i1 Equity shaves of Re. 10 each issoed, subseribed and fully

(s b millind

As it Agiral B, 20260 RTIL0 HTO 0
Changes during the vear i :
Asat March 31, 2021 KT H.T0
Changes dunng the vear % N
Asal March 31, 2022 HTHL B.700.040

b (refer nute 30}

AT AT " Narn-Cum © Nan-Farticipating Compulserily Convertible Preference shares (0

Number (in million) {Rs. in millig)
At Apil 00, 2028 [l (K01 1. 70008
Changes during the vear 4 x
As at March 31, 2021 17001 1,700k
Clanges during Lhe » : ;
Ax at Mareh 31, 2022 1740011 1. 74h0.0%

B Terms/righits attached fo equity shiares

The Compam has only ong class of cuie shares having par walueal R 10 per share: Even menther heldig equats share therens shall have viting nghts i propotion 1 the menibers shire of the paid up equity share captal. The Company declargs g pravs dis adend m
Trdian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dircetors 1 subject @ the approval of the sharcholders i the essumy Annual Gencral Mecting

Inthe event ol hqmdanion of fhe Company. the holders o cquin shares will be entatled 1o reccive remaning assels ol the Company. ofter distetbynen of all prefecental amounts. The distbution will be m prapartion 1o the tumber of couity shares held by the cquin
sharcholders

attached w001 Nan-Comulagive Non-Participating Compulsorily Comertible Proferénce Shares (CCPS):

o Termu!ri

toa-Cumulalie Non-Barcpaing Computsonly Comvernible Preforence

Buering the year anded March 31 2009, the Company comveried 75000 000 MCPS-of s 10/~ cach Tully prsd-up al par ageregating to Bs. 750 00 mallion i o 75 000,000 number of 104
Shares { COPS of Rs. 16 cach full puid wpead pan aggregaung to Rs 750 0 million

Farther. durmg the vear cided March 31 2009 parsuant 10 the approval of the Board of Dhirsctoss the Compans bad ssaed 95 005,060 COPS of Rs 1i1- cach ata prowmum of Rs. 22 per share o GME Encrgy Liined (uotal face valucof RS 950008 Million) by was
of comersion of the sub-ordinated debls and inler-corporate deposits

COPS carrivs preferential dvadend al e rateol (00 1% pa subject 4 ayanlability of profits-and lenders' consent. The prefercoal divadend 15 non-cumulate sod shall be due anly when declacad by the Board of Dircetors Each COPS shill bave one vote at the mcesing ol
LIPS holders

Fanther. i case the dividend on CUPS s not pard for twovears-ormere. ihe holders of the CCPS shall be entled 1o revene notece ofand vote on all maners i i submitted (o the wole of the Sharcholders o the Company (ncluding the helders of cquity shares) m femms
ol scction 4 7ol the Compames Act, 2013

Each COPS wall ke convened mio equity sharcs-at any limie al the oplion of the holder: of CCPS Gr fhe Company. Subiect 1o complianee with appheable laws, cach CCPS shall automaticall be conserted o comty shares at the espimy oF 15 wears from the CCPS

respactive issue dates

i Shares held by Holding /Ultimate Holding Company and! er their subsidinries! associates,
Out ol the equity shiare issucd b thie Campany share hebd by sis Holding Compam are a5 belon

Name of Sharcholiler March 31,2022 March 31, 3021
J . T hehil fin million} AR i million) Nesof shures beld {in nj (K. ini million)
GMR Energy Limited - Holding Company ™ HT0 0 HT00 0 LRI LR
Ecuiry shares of Bs [ each fulls pasd up

17001 | 700 4% 17 1 700 i

GMR Energy Limited - Holding Campany
(H01 % Non-Cumulative Nos-Particiating Compulsonly Con ertible Proference Shares (CC'PS)

. Details of sharcholders bolding move than 5% slares in the Company

March 31,2022 March 31, 202]
el fin million) % hobiding in class  No. of shares helid Gin million) %0 haliding in class

MNami: archalifey

Mo of shares

GMR Encryy Limited « Holding Company ™"
Loguaty shares of s 10 cach. [ully pard up HT0dp TR CEUNT [[CTRVE

GMR Encrgy Limited - Holding Company

D08 Mon-Cumnlatye Non-Panszipating Cospulsority Conentible Preference Shares (COPS) 1700401 RIS 17t [{TRTITES
*Including & shares hield by nommees of GMR Encrgy Linited (GEL')

# Promgier as per Sceton 2069 of the Campanics Act 2005

1. As pur records of the Company mcludmg s regrster of sharehiolders nremibers. the abone shaic halding represéits both fepal and betieficial ow terstip of shares

i Shures reserved B issue under sitinn:
Far detasls of shares reseryed forassue on convergion of COPS, please iefor note 12 (61

o Ageresate number o shaves issued for considerntion ather than cash during the peeind of fyve vers immediately preceding the reprting tlate.

Refer nowz 17

(Pl st e B sarestonnie St i)
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GMR Warora Encrpy Limited

Carporate ldentity Number (CIN) SU40T00MHZ005PLO 155140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

13, iher equity

Debenture redemption reserve’
As at April (1, 2020

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

Securities premium’
As at April 01, 2020
As at March 31, 2021
As at March 31, 2022

Retained earnings’

Balance as at April 01, 2020

{Loss) profit for the year

Add: Othier comprehensive ingome | (loss) for the vear
Balance as al March 31, 2021

{Loss) profit for the year

Add: Other comprehensive (loss) | meome for the vear
Balance as at Mareh 31, 2022

0,001 % Non-C lative Non-Participating Compulsarily Convertible Preference shares ({COPS') (refer notes 12(e) and 30)

As at April 01, 2020
Asat March 31, 2021
As at March 31, 2022

Tatal other equity

Balanee as at April 01, 2020
Balance as at March 31, 2021
Balance as at March 31, 2022

(B8}

(B}

()

(A+B+C+4D)

(Rs. in million)

187.50
187.50
187.50

229,92
229,92
229.92

(6.407.61)
[633.28)
2.2%
(7.038.61)
(486,95)
(5,13

{7.530.69)

1,7060.08
1,700.08
1.700.08

(4.290.11)

(4.921.11)
(5,:413.19)

I, The Company had 1ssued redecmable non-convertible debentures: Accordingly, the Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 fas amended), require the Company to create Debenture

Redemption Reserve ('DRR) out of profits of the Company available for payment of dividend. DRR is required 10 be

life of the debentures ssued

2 Securities premuum is used Lo recard the premium onissue of shares and 15 utihsed in

3 Retamed camings are profits / {losses) of the Campany 1l date net of appropnations

(s sperce Day been stennonally lefi bleirk)

created for an amount which is equal 1

accordance with provisions of the Companies Aet, 2015

o 25% of fhe value of debentures 1ssued over the



GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) (U40T00ME2005PLCTS5140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

14 Finaneial liabilities - Borrowings (at amortised cost)
{Rs. in million)

Non-current Current

March 31,2022 March 31,2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Long-term horrowings

Debentures
750 (March 31, 2021 750) Non-convertible debentures of Rs.1,000.000 cach (secured)' ™ - - 750,00 748.24
Term loans
From banks
Indian rupee term loans (seeuredy " TS 3336047 2535020 4.083 83 2,56202

From finaneial institutions

Indian rupee term loans (secured)’ . 129 87 23031 250,00
Others
1oun from a related party (unsecured) {refer note 30)° - - 5920

Short-term borrowings
Cash eredit loans from banks (secured)’ ™’ - 4 269973 322233

Tatal financial liabilities - borrowings 23.369.47 25,480.07 7.823.07 6,782.59

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 23,369 47 25.480.07 7.763 87 0.782.39

Linsecured borrowimgs - o 59 20 S

| During the year ended March 31, 2015 the Company had issued 750 secured. rated. listed. redeemable, Non Convertible Debentures {NCD) of the face value of Rs. 1000000/~ cach
which are Hsted on Bonibay Stock Exchange. The secured NCD carries coupon rate of 14.40% per annum (March 31,2021 12 00%) payable semi-annually mcluding an additional coupon
rate o the extent of 0.25% poa. payable for every notch below agreed rating of NCI.

Apart from the secunties mentioned i note 14(7) below, these debentures are secured by way of (1) pledge of shares of at least 31% of the total equity shareholding together with all
aceretions thereon of the Company held by the Holding Company (11} corporate puarantee of the Holding Company (1i1) pledge of 37 50 million shares of GMR Bajolt Lol Hydropower
Private Limited (GBHHEPL') held by the Holding Company, The securities as stated m note 14(7) shall rank pari-passu inter-se amongst the rupee term loan lenders. working capital lenders
and bond holders as per the base case business plan as approved by the lenders. These debentures are redeemable in 3 equal instalments commencing from September 2022 However. the
said NCD are covered under the Resolution Plan as detailed in note 14(10) below which is pending conclusion as on the adoption date of these Ind AS financial statements.

2. Indran rupee term loan from banks of Rs 2550333 million (March 31, 2021 Rs. 25942 67 million) carries nterest Lead Banker's 6 months Marginal Cost of Funds based Lending,
Rates (MCLR') plus spread of 3 80% pa. (March 31, 2021: Lead Banker's | Year MCLR plus spread of 3.15% p.a ) and interest is payable on a monthly basis. Apart from the securities
mentioned i note 14(7) below. these Indian rupee term loans are secured by way of pledge of shares of at least 51% of the total equity sharcholding together with ail aceretions thereon of
the Company held by the Holding Company. 72% of the loan was repavable in fifty [our structured quarterly mstalments commencing June. 2016 and énding on September 30, 2029 and
remaining 28% of loan was repayable in a single bullet by way of refinancing in September, 2029

During the vear ended March 31,2021, the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') granted reliel to horrowers by way of moratorium of interest and principal instalments talling due to banks and
financial institution during the penod Mareh 2020 61l August 2020 (R Moratorium Reliel), Accordingly, with respect to principal repayments, the revised repayment schedules were
drawn and the tenor of the aforesaid loans was mereased by six months. 1.¢, up o March 2030, except for one bank wherein the tenor was increased by three months 1.¢. up to December
2029 Further, interest expenses of Rs, 1.503.70 million for the said moratorium period was converted mto Funded Interest Term Loans (FITL) and 1s pavable in two equal quarterly
instalments at the end of the tenor of the loan.

3(a), Indian rupee term loan from a bank of Rs. 165 84 million (March 31. 2021 Rs. 168.65 million) carries interest (@ lender's | Year MCLR plus spread of 4.05% pa. (March 31, 2021
lender's 1 Year MCLR plus spread of 4.05% p.a ) and mterest is payable on a monthly basts. The loan was repavable in 20 equal guarterly instalments comptencing from July 31, 2016 and
ending on April 30, 2021 Pursuant to the RBI Moratorium Relief as stated in note 14(2) above, the revised repayment schedules were drawn and the tenor of the aforesaid loan was
ingreased by 6 months 1.¢. up to October 31. 2021 and imerest expenses of Rs. 1672 mithon was converted into FITL which was payable in equal quarterly imstalments commencing from
October 31, 2020 and ending on October 31. 2021

3¢b) Indian rupee term loan from a bank of Rs. 832.72 milhon { March 31, 2021 Rs 84395 million) carries interest (i base rate of lender plus spread of 4.15% pa (March 31, 2021 base
rate of lender plus spread of 4 15% pa ) and interest is payable on a monthly basis. The loan was repayable m 31 structured quarterly mstalments commencing, from September 30, 2017
and ending on March 31, 2025, Pursuant to the RBI Moratorium Rel lef s stated in note 14(2) above, the revised repayment sehedules were drawn and the tenor of the aforesaid loan was
mereased by 6 months Le. up to September 30, 2025 and interest expenses of Rs. 51.07 million was converted into FITL which is payable in quarterly instalments commencing ffom
September 30, 2020 and ending on September 30, 2025

3¢} Indian rupee term loan from a bank of Rs. 951 41 million (March 31, 2021 Rs. 95605 million) carries interest @@ base rate of lender plus spread of 2.30% pa (March 31, 2021 base
rate of lender plus spread of 2 30% pa ) and interest is pavable on a monthly basis The loan was repayable in 74 structured quarterly instalments commencing from June 30, 2016 and
ending on March 312034 Pursuant to the RBI Moratorium Reliel as stated in note 142} above. the revised repayment schedules were drawn and the tenor of the aforesad loan was
increased by 6 months te. up to September 30, 2034 and_'mlg':_;__gs_l_,_cxpcnsus of Rs. 4973 million was cnm-c;ngﬁ[{'_ih&;_ i_j}{' which is payable in quarterly instalments commencing from
September 30, 2020 and ending on September 30, 2034, > i /,»’\00‘ — .

\' 1
Bengaluru | ¢ |
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GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate ldentity SNumber (CIN) :U40100MH2ZO05PLCISS140
Nates to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

14, Financial liabilitics - Borrowings (af amortised cost) (Contd.)

3id). Apart lrom the securities mentioned 1in note 14(7) below, the above loans mentioned m paras 3¢a). 3(b)and 3ic) are sceured by first ranking pan passu of subservient charge’ morlgage
‘hypathecation over the below described assets in favour of lender or securily trustee, as applicable

(1) exclusive pledge of equity shares of GIL such that the shares pledge provides a cover of 2.0 times over the outstanding loan amount,

(1) pledge of shares of at keast 23% of the total equity sharcholding together with all accretions thereon of the Company held by the Holding Company.

(111 pledge of 26% of the equity shares of GMR Vemagin Energy Limited ("GVPGL”) held by the Holding Company.

4 Indian rupee term loan from a financial institution of Rs 23031 million (March 31. 2021: Rs, 379 87 million) carries interest /@ rate of 13.00% p.a (March 312021 13 00% pa ) and
miterest 1s pavable on a monthly basis. Apart from the securities mentioned in note 1417) below. these Indian rupee term loans are secured by way of pledge of shares of at least 51% of the
total equuty shareholding together with all accretions thercon of the Company hefd by the Holding Company. The loan was repayable in 20 equal quarterly instalments commencing from
June 30. 2017 and ending on March 31, 2022 Pursuant to the RBI Moratorium Relief as stated in note 14(2) above, the revised repayment schedules were drawn and the tenor of the
aforesaid loan was increased by 6 months Le. up to September 30, 2022 and interest expenses of Rs 30,31 million was converted into FITL which 15 pavable in two equal quarterly
instalments on June 30, 2022 and September 30, 2022

5. Apart from the secunities mentioned m note 14(7) below, Cash Credit foans from bank are secured by way of pledge of shares of at least 1% of the total equity shareholding together
with all aceretions thereon of the Company held by the Holding Company. Cash Credit Loans ave repayable on demand and carries an intéres! rate rangimg between 11.10% 1o 11.75%
(March 312021 11.10% to 11.75%).

6 Dunng the vear ended March 31 2022 the Company has taken unsecured term loan from a related party amounting to Rs. 59 20 million, carrving mnterest (@ 8.50% pa and 15 pavable
along with prineipal. The aforesard loan 15 repayable on demand,

7 The above borrowings are secured by wiy off

(1) first pari-passu charge by way of mortgage on all immovable properties (owned and leased subject to provisions of extant faws in relation to Revenue Land) together with all the
buildings and structures and appurtenances thereon. present and future. of the Company. pertamning 1o the project.

(1) first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation of all the Company’s movable property includimg movable plant and machinery. spares, tools, accessories. furniture. fistures. vehicles
and other movable assets both present and fulure of the Borrower pertaimning to the Project.

{111 first charge cum assignment of all project related documents. contracts, nights, interests. insurance policies. permuits/approvals and all benefits incidental to the project.

(v} first charge on book debts. operating cash flows, receivables. commussions. revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising. present aid future, intangibles. goodwill, present and
future of the Company

(v) first charge by way of hypathecation on all the current assets of the Company present and future

(vi) first charge on all the Project’s bank accounts meluding but not hmued to DSRA and the Trust & Retention Account (TRA ) opened in a designated bank. where all cash mflows of the
Praject shall be deposited and all proceeds shall be utihsed 1 a manner that the priority 15 decided by the lenders

(it} fivst charge cum assignment of all the Company”s rights and interests under Letter of Credit or such other security to be provided by the procurer of power under the terms of the PPA
m favour of the Company, guarantee or performance bond provided by any party for any contract in favour of the Company pertaiming to the Project.

(his spave has been imentionally left blank)
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GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) :U40100MH2005PLCISS140

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2022
14. Financial liabilitics - Borrowings (at amortised cost) (Contd,)

8 During the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31. 2021 the Company defaulied in the principal repayment and pavment of interest, details of which are as under

During the vear ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in million)

B 5 Amount not paid Aty Whether
Nature of borrowing including debt : : . i as on balance o No. of days delay
= Name of lender on due date (in . principal or i
securities INR million) sheet date (in S EHERE or unpaid
INR million)
Indian rupee tenm loan from hanks State Bank of [ndia B70.00 690.00 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Union Bank of India 61704 48746 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab Natiwonal Bank 31252 261,72 Principal
Indian rupec term loan from banks UCO Bank 19680 13608 Principal
Indlion tupee term loan from banks Bank of Baroda 141.53 11393 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab & Sind Bank 104,75 £3.08 Principal
Indian rupee term loan fram banks ICICI Bank Limiled 31919 298 64 Principal
.[.r:d.mn.rupe-:term loan from-a financial 1FCT Limited 25000 100,60 Beiicipal
instilution
Dehentures HECL Assel Management Company Limited 750 00 750.00 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks State Bank ol India 141333 1.222.90 Interest (365 divs
Indian rupee term loan from banks Union Bank of India 937.36 #05.66 Interest .
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab National Bank S18.87 442 66 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from banks LICO Bank 322.76 279.09 Interest
Indian rupee term Joan from banks Bank of Baroda 214.09 184.89 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab & Sind Bank 15361 130.27 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from banks ICIC] Bank Limited 26243 226.66 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from a financial inf 1FC1 Limited 42.3] 7.58 Interest
Debentures IFCL Asset Management Company Limited 108 03 10803 Interest
Cash credit loan from banks Bank of Baroda 3826 3578 Interest
Cash credit loan from banks Umon Bank of India 33.64 2678 Interest
Cash credit loan from banks LICO Bank 23.67 22:30 Interest
During the year ended March 31, 2021
{Rs. in million)
. Amount unpaid .
Nature of borrowing including debt N AR ot pf:lti ason balance \’v‘ht‘!hl'r No. of days delay
i Name of lender on due date {in . principal or .
securities INR million) sheet date (in o or unpaid
INIE million)
Indian rupee term foan from banks State Bank of [ndia 510,00 180:00 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Union Bank of India 367.13 129 57 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab National Bank 183.20 64.60 Principal
Indian rupee terim loan from banks UCC Bank 11536 40 72 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Bank ol Baroda 90 98 30.33 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab & Sind Bank 6141 21.67 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from banks ICICT Bank Limited 172,22 20.55 Principal
Indian rupee term loan from a financial [FCT Limited 150,00 50.00 Phincipal
insitution
Indian rupee term loan fram banks State Bank of India 579.49 196043 Interest 0-365 davs
Indian rupee term loan from banks Union Bank of India 33175 122.62 Interest )
Indian rupee term loan from banks Punjab National Bank 207.12 T2E Interest
Indian rupee tenm loan from banks UCO Bank 112.29 43.67 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from banks Bank of Baroda 7842 28.90 Interest
Indran rupee term foan from banks Punjab & Sind Bank 60.81 24.19 Interest
Indian rupee term [oan from banks ICICT Bank Limited 64.64 39.11 Interest
Indian rupee term loan from a financial i 1IFCT Limited 2594 815 Interest
Cash eredit loan from banks Bank of Baroda 447 2.48 Interest
Cash credit loan from banks Union Bank of Tndia 10,63 6.83 Interest
Cash credit loan from banks UCO Bank 462 | 3% Interast

{his speece B hees dnientionally feft hlank)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) :U40100MEH2005PLC155140
Naotes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

14, Financial liabilities - Borrowings (at amortised cost) (Contd.)

Y. The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate lrom banks during the vear on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
The quarterly returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks are not in agreciment with the books of accounts of the Company and the details are as follows

Inveniories

Quarter ending Value per hooks Value per quarterly Diserepancies

ol account (in return/statement (in INR million)

INR million)
June 30,2021 46835 829.80 | The difference is on account of the details being submitted on the basis of
September 30, 2021 40311 754 94 Iprovisional books of accounts Adjustments pertamnmg (o mventory capitalised.
December 31,202 363 02 73009 provistoning on stock, voods i transit etc are done only on finaltzation of [nd AS

—{financial results/ Ind AS financial statements

March 31, 2022 375.59 786,52

Trade and other receivables
Quarter ending Value per books Value per quarterly Diserepancies
of account {in return/siatement (in INR miilion)

INR million)

June 30, 2021 6.879.93 6.886 91 |The difference 15 on account of the details being submitted on the basis of
September 30, 2021 6.606 48 6.69778 |provisional books of accounts. Adjustments pertaining to provision for doubiful
December 31, 2021 7.61520 1.628 57 |debts ete are done only on finalization of Ind AS financial results’ Ind AS
March 31, 2022 7.657.21 7744 47 |financial statements |

Security deposits and Advances other than eapital advances
Quarter ending Value per hooks Value per quarterly Discrepancies
of account (in return/statement (in INR million)

INR million)

June 30,2021 33300 319.31 |The difference is on account of the details bemng submitted on the basis of

September 30. 2021 603,70 595 08 |provisional books of accounts. Adjustments perlaining to reconciliation with

December 31. 2021 458 66 463 73 |vendors, provision for advances, adjustments of pavables against advances etc are

March 31, 2022 |.064 96 1.128.06 |done only on finahization of books of Ind AS financial results’ Ind AS financial
statements.

Trade payables

Quarter ending Value per books Value per quarterly Diserepancics
of account (in return/statement (in INR million)
INR million)

June 30, 2021 1.457 94 802 64 |The discrepancies are primarily on account of exclusion of payables to certam
September 30, 202§ 1.317.02 845 99 [related parties and peniod end provisions.

December 31, 2021 1069 93 38490

March 31, 2022 888 10 42118

10. The RBI had issued the Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress vide 1ts Circular dated August 6. 2020 “Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress™ The
Company has been Tacing financial stress due ta COVID- 19 pandemic and other factors as detailed in notes |1, 10(¢) and (d) and accordingly had invoked the aforesmid Resolution
Framework by obtaming requisite approvals of majority of lenders as per the guidelines issued by the RBI on December 30, 2020 in respect ofall the borrowing Lacilitics (including fund
based. non-fund based and investment in non-convertible debentures) availed by the Company as on the invocation date In this regard. all the lenders of the Company had entered into an
Inter Creditors Agreement ((ICA') on January 2. 2021 and a resolution plan was 10 be implemented within 180 days from the invocation date in accordance with the framework issued by
the RBI. Constdering that the proposed resolution plan did not meet certain minimum rating criteria under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress, the said resolution process
failed during the quarter ended June 30. 2021 Further most of the borrowing facilities of the Company had hecome Special Mention Account-2/Non Performing Assets, accordingly
tesolution process under Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed Assets, as preseribed by the RBE on June 07, 2019 was invoked on June 29, 2021 by default and Inter Creditors
Agrecment by majority of lenders was exceuted on July 27. 2021

The initial nmeline for implémentation of Resolution plan had expired on January 24, 2022, However. the lenders in the consortium meeting dated February 24. 2022 principally agreed to
proceed with the Resolution Plan. The Lead lender issued a sanction letter dated April 05, 2022 for restructuring of loan facilities, As per the RBI circular as stated above. a minimun
approval of lenders representing 75% by value of total outstanding loan facilities and 60% of Lenders by number 15 required for approval of Resolution Plan, The management confirms
that the lendets are in advanced stage of implementation of Resolution Plan and the process of obtaining internal approval by majority of the lenders are currently i progress and hence {he
Company has not made any adjustments to the Ind AS financial statements for the yearended March 31, 2022 with regard to the said Prudential Framework for resolution of stressed assets
and are also confident of oblaining the waiver from compliance of Financial Covenants which are waived for two years from the date of implementation of Resolution Plan as stated above

11 The Company has not been declared willul defaulier by any bank or financial mstitution or government or any government authority
12, Also. refer note 33(¢)v)

(s spaee fras Been ntentionaliy leff plank)




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CINY V40 T00MH2Z005PLCTSS 140
Notes ta the [nd AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

Other financial liahilities

(Hher financial liabilities vecognised at amaortised cost

Interest acerued on borrowmgs (refer note 14 (8} and 30)

Accrued salaries and benefits (refer note 30)

Payable towards capital goods (neluding retention money ) - related parties (refer note 30

Payable towards capital goods (including retention money) - others (including B 20,07 million
(March 31, 2021° Rs 12,07 milhon) as dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises) (refer note
18(2})

Total ather financial labilities

Net employee defined benefit liabilities

Provision for employee henefits:
Provision for gratuity (refer note 31)

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
~Provision for compensated absences

Provision for asset retirement obligation’ decommssioning liability

Note:

1. Details of rebates and asset retivement oblisation/ decommissioning liahility
e 2ctatls of rehates and asset retivement obligation) il ing |

As at April 01, 2020

Provision utilisedteversed durmg the vear

Notional mterest on account of unwmding ol financial labilities
Asat March 31, 2021

Netional interest on aceount of unwinding of financial liabilines
Asat March 31, 2022

Balances as at March 31, 2021
Non-current

Balances as at March 31, 2022
Nomsgurrent

(Rs. in million)
Current
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
3494 34 541.97
82U 88 12731
3353 A109
G6l2.22 H26 1)
4,229.97 1,326,77
(Rs. in million)
Non-current {'urrent
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
0,22 0.59 53 124
6.22 0.59 6.53 4.24
(Rs. in million)
Non-current Current
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
= - 59,09 5538
6571 0Ol.96 - -
65.71 61.96 59.09 55.38

s spaee fas been itentivially lofi hlank)

(Rs, in million)
Provision for asset
retivement
obligation /
decommissioning
lizhility
56.56
440
60.96
4.75

65.71

60.96

63.71
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Notes to the Ind AS financial stalements for the vear ended Murch 31 2022

18 Financial liabilities - Teade payables

Carried at amortised cost

Total cutstanding dues of nices caterprises and simall enterprises’”

{Rs. in million}

Current

Maireh 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

e 5537
Tonal sutstending dues o creditors sther than micro enterprises and small enterprses’ THI 6 VLT
55510 1.177.74

The abave amount includes:
Trade pavables to related paries (refer note 30 S &0 15
Trade pavablec 1o others EEAREL] Gl K1)
8810 1,177.74

I Tetns and conditions of the above financal habilies
= Trade pavables are mon-interest bearing

= For explanations.on the Compan s credit tisk man:

men| processes. refer nole 33

= The dues 1o related parties are unseoured

2 Trade pavables include dues to suppliers under the Micra. Small and Medium Enter
such partses bave been identified oii the basis of inforniation oy atlable with and filings made by the Campars The
maragement. the impact ol mterest. o amv, that s be pavable n aecordance with the provisians of the MSMED Act 206 15 nat expacted 10 be materal The d

Disclosure as per the MEMED Act, 2006

prses Development Act 2006 (MSMED At

The prineypal amaount antd the mierest due (hereon Fermaming unpd fo.any supplier as al the end of ench accounting vear

- Puncipal amount due to miero dnd small entésprises (fncludes Rs 20 07 million March 312021 Rs. 1207 nullion) dsclosed under oilier

2i6) Amount due to suppliers under the MSMED Act: 206
Company. has not récen ed any claim [or jnie

has been determimed 1o the exient
test fram any supplier as.al the balance sheet date Further i view of the
iselosure pursuant o hie said Act s as under

{Rs. in million}

Mareh 31,2022

March 31, 2021
L UL — S P

francial labilies: pavable o ards capaal 7T (o
woenls - others)

= Intesest thereon ST (O i)
The amoun) of interest paid by the buwer in 1@ms of section 16 ol the MSMED Act. 2006, along with the amounts of the pasment made o the supplier bevond the appointed day durmg 3 z
vach accaunting vear
The amountof interest due and pavable far the pertod of delas in making pavmient (which have heen pard bul bevond the appomted dav dunng the vear) but withaul adding the mrerest 214 247
speaified under the MSMED Act. 2006
This amount of inferest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of each acoountng vear 78K W36
The amount of further mteres) remanng due and pavable even in the succeeding vears, will such dite when the mterest dues as above are actuall paid 1o the small enterprise for the 26,38 1847

purpose al disallowance as a deductible expendiure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act. 2t

8.1 Trade Payables Ageing Schedule

As at Mareh 31, 2022

(Rs. in million)
Particulars it Ot ling for following periods from due date of payments Total
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears. 2-3years Maore than 3 years
Total outstandms dues of micro emerprises and small enterpmses [CEA 63 1n 1771 [T = YT i
Total putstanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprises and small enleTprises 113 30 iU Ta T4.24 401 22797 764 42
Disputed dues ol micro enterprises and small enterprises a; = = *: % =
Duspuled dues of creditors other than micra enterprses and small enter rises 2104 - - - - 2104
Total 151.29 412,86 41.95 4.3 12797 555.10 |
As at March 31, 2021
(R, in million )
Particulars Not due Quistanding for following periods from due date of payments Total
Less than | year 2 years More than 3 years
Total sutstanding dues of micro enterpises and sl enterprses 299 3202 LS ] 0nT 537
Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises and small enlerprses 111 o7 Su0 3T K3 14724 LI 43
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enternses = - » - = =
Disputed dues of ereditors othier than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 2104 - - - - 20y
e o U LR POTS offeer Than mucro enlerpnses and small enter
Total 135,11 632,93 38012 147.31 22435 L7774
19 Other liabilities
(Rs. in million)
Curyent

Marveh 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Advances from customers

132 144
Statiton dues pavable 2745 300
Fatal other liabilitics 27,37 39.53

(s spgce b heen ientianally dof hlanks
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Notes to the Ind AS financial stitenents for the vear ended March 31, 2022

2 Revenue from operations

Income from sale of elecineal enerin (reler notes TGl (0d) and 36)

- Sale ol electnical enerey is nel of prompt pavment rebate of Rs: 35 15 million (March 3 1. 2021 Rs. Ny

MNotes to revene from operations:

{Rs, in millinn}

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

1 2.0 11

14,793 27

1299404

1477527

al lneame from sale of elecirical energy is recognised net of cash discount | vebates over time for each unit of clectricity defivered,

b} Recanciliation of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with contracted price (R i million)
Particulars March 31,2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Inceme from sale of electrical engea FZ004 44 77327
Add Rebates 15,05 :,
Total Revenue as per Contracied Price 1302919 14.773.27
o} Contract bilances: (R, i million)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Trade receivables

= Curreni fgross) [OvEVE| 331 (3
= Impament allow anee (267 iy 196 75y
Cuntract assels

Unbilled revenues

- Curren| {gross) 1,163 86 WL
- Impaicment allow ance {6 2 [EREOY!
Contract linbilities

Advance ram customers

i 032 i
Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Onligation

The g perlormance obli hisch provides the apurenate amount of the transaction price vet 1o be recopnised a5 at the end ol the reporting periad and an @xplanation as to when the Contpaniv exgiects Lo recopnise these

anmdunts i fevenue Apphing the prachical expedient a5 wven in lnd A% 115, the Compam has mot disclosed the remamning performance obl

thevalue to the customer of the enlity's performance completed 1o date

i Oither income

Delaved pavment surcharge on averdue {rade receivables (refer note 30)
Inlerestincome on bank deposits

Provisions / habilites na longer required. wilten back

Cialn an account of foreymn exchanse Tuctumions {niet)

Wel pmin on d u af right-pf-use assels and tease habilites trefer fiole 32)

Mhscellanenus income

21 Consumption of fuel

Teventon al the begnming of the vear tmcluding Goods m fransi)
Add Purchiases

Less Inventory at the end af the year tineluding Goods e transi)

(T s I feen smtetianati fefr blanky

ton elited disclosures o contrp

cts s the sevenue recogmsed carresponds directly with

(R, in miition)

Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
04K 63 =
([ERYR S
184 hfae
- 157
+ £ 34
27 7% = 1w oy
108532 .25
(Rs. in million)
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
53393 H3 K3
737130 7583 02
78253 B A06 83
192,12y (5393}
TIOR8 5.442.92




GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) :U40100MH2005PLC 155140

Notes to the [nd AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
23 Employee benefit expenses

(Rs. in million)

March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021

Salaries, wages and honus A5 78 37500
Contribution to provident and other furids 2565 25.05
Ciratuity expenses (refer note 21 4.36 4.66
Staff welfie expenses 540 2.67
441.19 107.38

The Cuode on Sotial Security, 2020 ('Code' ) relating to emplovee benelits during emploviment and post-employment benelits received Presidential assent in September 2020, The Code has
been published in the Gazette of India However. the date on which the Code will come mlto effect has not been notified and the final rules’ interpretation have not et been issued. The
Company will assess the fmpact o the Code when it comes into effeet and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

24 Finance costs

(Rs, in million)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Interest expenses (refer notes 14, 30 and 32(1)) 379418 3824 86
Other borrowing costs 33.59 80,949
3827.77 3,905.85

25 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

(Rs. in million)

Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Depreciation of property. plant and equipment (refer note 3) L7060 1,182 82
Depreciation of right-ofuse assets (refer note 32 ) 4.00 1188
Amortisation of mtangible assets (refer note 4) 180 e
1.177.40 1,197.91

(s spoce has been mentinally fefr ok




GMR Warora Energy Limited
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) U0 I00MH2Z005PLC 155140
Nuotes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

26 Transmission charges

(Rs. in million)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Transmssion and distiubution charges {net of reimbursement as stated below)"' (refer note 30) 45679

T40.65

456.79

74065

Note:

(1) The Company has a PPA with Maharashtra State Electrieaty Distribution Company Lomted (MSEDCL) (or sale of power for an appresate comracted capacity of 200 MW. MSEDCL thsputed

Mace of evacuation of power with Maharashira Electricnty Repulatory Commission (MERC", wherem MERC has directed tlie Com sy o construel separate lmes for evacoation of power
I ¥ pany !

through State Transmission Utility ('STU) thougeh the Company was conneeted to Central Transmission Utility ("CTU'). Apgrieved by the MERC Order. the Company preferred an appeal with
Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL'). APTEL vide its interim Order dated February 11. 2014 dirceted the Company to start scheduling the power from the Company's bus barand hear
transmission charges of mter-state transmission syslem towards supply of power The Company i terms of the imtenm order scheduled the power from its bus bar from March 17, 2014 and pad
inter-state transmission charges. APTEL vide its final Order dated May 8, 2013 upiield the Company's contention of scheduling the power from bus bar and directed MSEDCL to reimburse the
inter-state transmission charges hitherto bome by the Company as per ts intenm order. Accordinigly, as at March 31 2022, the Company has raised claim of Rs 6,163 31 million towards
reimbursement of transmission charges from Mareh 17, 2014 41l Mareh 31 2022 MSEDCL preferred an appeal with Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and the matter js pendmg concluston
Pursuant to notification No. L-1/250/2019/CERC. the transimission charges 1s bemg directly billed to the respecive custonters (DISCOMS) by Power Grid Corporation of India Limited and
accordingly the Company has not reecived transmission charges related mvoices for the period December 2020 to March'2022 Though there 15 @ change in the nmvoicing mechanism, the final

obhgation towards the transimission charges will be decided hased on the arder of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India as stated above

In view of the favourable Order fiom APTEL. rejection of stay petition of MSEDCL by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India. recerpt of substantial amounts twards reimbussement of

tramsmission charges and legal expent advice, the Company has recognized the reimbursement of transmission charges of Rs. 616331 million lrom Mareh 172014 1o M,

arch 31 2022 (meluding

Rs. 4752 million for the vear ended March 31, 2022 ) as reduction n the cost of transmission in the Statement of profit and loss. Further the cost of transmission charges as stated with effect from
December 2020 15 direetly mvoiced by Power Grid Corporation of India Limited o DISCOMS and has been disclosed as contingent hability pending the final owlcame of the matter m the

Hom"ble Supreme Court of Tndia.

27 Other expenses

{Rs. in million)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Reparrs and maintenance (refer noie 30) 433 63 490 89
Legal and professional fees (mcludes payment to auditor (refer details below) and (refer note 30 190.84 127 06
Consumption of stores and spares 152:74 96,68
Insurance 53.80 46 80
Rates and tives 1061 4 85
lmparment allowance | meludmg trade advances written off Rs. 16 43 million (March 31, 2021 - Nil)) (refer note 30) 209 06 12478
Lease rent (refer nates 30 and 32) 7.51 12,95
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer notes 30 and 30) 790 23.88
Eleetnienty and water expenses (refer note Al 19.81 21.09
Loss on account of foreign exchange Muetiations (net) 1469 :

Loss on disposal / sale of property. plant and equipment {net) 0,04 1 66
Miscellaneous expenses 27.81 2827
Total other expenses 1,128.44 978.97

aj Payvinent to audiiors {exciusive of a pplicable taxes)

(Rs. in million)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

As auditor;

Audit fee (nchidig fees for internal controls over financial reporting and quarterly mited reviews) 350 300

In other capacity

Other services (including centification fees) - 220

Remmbuwsement ol expenses 014 .21
3.64 541

(s space fas been mieationally 1ofi Blank)
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Naotes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

28. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basie EPS 15 caleulated by dividing the profit / (loss) for the vear attnibutable o equity sharehiolders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandimg during the vea

Partly pard equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share o the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period The
werghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period 15 adjusted for events such as bonus 1ssue, bonus element in a right issuc, share split and reverse share spht (consolidation of
shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a correspending change in resonrees Further, equity shares that will be ssued upon mandatory conversion of CCPS are

mehuded in the caleulation of basic EPS from the date the contract is entered into.

Diluted EPS 15 ealeulated by dividing the profit / (loss) attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durmg the vear plus the werghted average

number of equity shares that would be 1ssued on conversion of all the dilutve potennal ordinary shares mto equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data nsed in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the vear ended
March 31, 2021

Face value ol equity shates (Rs. per share)
(Loss ) profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. In million)

Weighted average number of equity shares (including CCPS) for caleulation of;

iy
(486,95

(1]
(633.28)

Basic EPS {Numbers in million) 10400 104001
Diluted EPS { Numbers m million ) 1.040.01 1.040.01
Earnimg per share (EPS)

{a) Basic EPS (m Rs. per share) (0.47) (0.61)
(h) Diluted EPS (in Rs. per share) (0.47) (0.61)

fThis spece has been imentionally feff Wank)
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Notes to the Ind AS financial stutements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

29, Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assnmptions

The preparation of the Company's linancial statements. requires management to make judgements, estimates: and assumptions that affeer the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and habilies, and the
accompanying disclosures; and the disclosure of contmgent liabahities. Actual resules could differ from these estmates: Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongong basis. Uneertainty about these
assumphions and estimates could result m outcomes that require a matenal adjustment to the carrving amount of assets or lablites afficted in future periods

The estimates and the underlvine assumptions are reviewed on an oneoinge basis Revidions to aecounting estimates are recogmised i the period in whieh the estimate 1s revised and future penods atfected:

Significant judgements and estimates relatng to the carrving values of assets and habilities melude mipairment of non-financial assets meluding property, plant and equipment. provision for emplovee benefits and ather
provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assets, revenue recogmbion from change n law and coal pass through and realisation thereof, commitments and contingeneies, useful hife of property, plant and equipment

(i} Significant judgements

4, Going concern assessment
The Company has mearred losses during the yvear, whieh has resulted m substantial erosion ofthe Company’s net worth and its current linbilites exceed 115 curren assets For the reasons stated monote | 1, the Ind AS

financial statements continues to be prepared on @ goms congern basis

b. Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting perod. the Company reviews the carrymi anmounts of 15 property, plant and equipment to determme whether there s any mdieation that these assets have suffered an mparment loss 1fany
sueh mdication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset 1s eshimated m order to determme the extent of the nupmrment Jozs (i any)

Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment 15 ngher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Value i use 15 usually determmed on the basts of discounted estimated future cash flows. The
valuation assessment includes certain key assumptions sich as fully utilizing the capacity of 200 MW afier expiry of new PPA with one of the customers i July 2023, conelusion and tmely realisation of clams with
[hscoms enrrently under dispute for vapous change m law events as detailed m note 10(c) and {d) above. enhancement im the operational performance of the plant includimg ramp up i generation and avalabilite of coal
with hgher gross caloriie value ar compenitive rates. dechine monterest rates: restructuring of laans as detatled i nete 14410} Any subsequent changes to cash Nlow dire to changes in the above mentioned lactors could

impact the carcviig value of the assets

‘©. Revenue recognition and receivables thereof

The Company 15 ehnble for claims under varnons Change n Law events winch are having cost impheations on generation and supply of power such as dutres and taxes, meremental eost of power generation, ete | due 1o
purchase of alternative coal in terms of frame work of Power Purchiase Aureements entered by the Company with vartous Discoms and earrvmg cost thereot. Such claims are accounted by the Company based on best
estimates ncluding orders ! reports of Regulatory Authorities. which may be subject to adjustments on receipt of final orders of the respective Regulatory Authonties or final closure of the matter with the customers

The recogmition and measurement of such claims on account of change 1n law events and carrving costs thereof. involves management judgement and estimation of operational / cost patameters based on qualiative
parameters and are subiject to final acceptance of the clams by the respective Discoms

The Company estimates the eredit allowance as per pracuieal expedient based on historical credit loss experience as enumerated n note 33

d. Approval of the Resolution Plan by the Lenders and restructuring of borrowings and interest thereof
The RBI had 1ssued the Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress vide its Crrcular dated August 6. 2020 “Resolution Framework for COVID- 19 related stress™ Refer note 14 10) for detals

ii) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concermng the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty a1 the reportmg date that have a significant sk of causimg & material adpstment to the carmvng amounts of assets and liatulines
within the next financial year are desenbed below  The Company based it assumptions and estimates on parameters avanlable when the financial statements iere prepared Existing circumstances and assumptions ahout
luture developments, however, may change due to market changes or ¢rrcumstances ansing thal e bevond the control of the Company Such changes are reflected in the prions when they occur

a. Taxes
Deferred tax assets for unulihsed tax losses and tax deprecation are recognised to the extent that 1115 probable that taxable profit will be available agamst which the same can be utilised Sigmrficarmt management

judgement 14 requited 1o determme the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recogmsed, based upon the hkely immg and the level of fisture taxable profits together wath future tax planning stratesies. Deferred tax
asset 1s recopmsed fo the extent of the corresponding deferred tax liability. Refer note 7 for further disclosures

b, Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratunty plan and the present value of the gratwty obhigation are determned usimg actuarial valuations An actuanial valuation mvolves makmg varous assumptions that may differ from
actual developments m the future: These melude determination of the discount rate, future salary mereases and mortahty tates. Due to the coniplexaties mvolved m the valustion and its long-term nature, a defined henefit
obligation s highly sensitive 1o changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed al each reporting date

The parameter most subject to change 15 the discoumt rate. In determmmng the appropnate discount tate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds.

The mortahty rate 15 based on publicly avanlable mortality tables for India Those mortality tables tend 1o change only at miterval m response 1o demograplie changes Future salary increases-and gratuity mcreases are

based on expected future inflation rates

Further details about ratuity obligations are erven in note 31
. Contingencies

Contengent Tabilities may anse from the ordmary course of busmess m relation to clamms agmnst the Company, meludmy legal and contractual claims, By thew nature. contmaencies will be resolved only when one or
more uncertam future events oceur o fal 1o oceur The assessment of the existence and potential guantum of contingencies inhierently involves the exercrse of sinificant judgement and the use of estimates resarding the

outeome of future events.

d. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
In case of the power plant assets, useful hie of the components of property, plant and equipment tdke into aceount the nature of the assets. the estmated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, antieipated
useful hfe of each such component based on technical assessment, 1f materally

wehnological changes. manufaeturer warranties and mamtenance support Further, depreciatiom on companents 15 provided based on
different from that of the mam asse
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30. Related parties

a) Mames ol related parties and deserniption af relationship:

Description of relationshiy

Name of the related parties

Enterprises that control the Company
Ultimate Holding Company
Holding Company

GMR Enterprises Private Linnted [GEPL)
GMR Energy Limited [GEL]

Transactions with enterprises that jomtly control the Holding
Company and ns subsidianes and joint ventures / agsocuifes
where Iransactions have taken place during the

current year | previons year

GMR Power and Urban [nfra Limited [GPUIL] (Parent of Holdmg Company from January 01, 2022} (refer notes below)
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL] (Parent of Holding Company until December 31, 2021} (refer notes below)
Raxa Security Services Lunited [RSSL|

GMR Corporate Alfairs Private Limited [GCAPL)

GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL]

GMR Coal Resources PTE Limted |[GCRPL]

Delhi International Awrpart Limited [DIAL]

GMR Infrastructure (Smgapore) PTE Limited [GISPL]

GMR Power Corporation Limited |GPCL)

GMR Pochanpalli Expressways Limited [GPEL |

GMR Kan Energy Limited [GKEL|

Enterprise where key management personnel or their relative
exereise significant miluence and where transactions have laken
place during the vear / previous year.

GMR Varakikshmi Foundation [GVE]

Key management personnel and their relatives

M. Stinivas Bomoudala - Managing Director [resigned woe £ Janvary 05, 2022)
Mr. Ashis Basu - Whole Time Director

Mr. Sanjay Natayan Barde - Whole Time Director

Mr. Dhanamjay Vasantrae Deshpande - Whole Time Director

Mrs. Meena Raghunathan - Direetor [resigned woe [ November 21, 2020]

Mrs. Kavitha Gudapati - Director [appointed we £ February 20, 2021]

Mr. Subodh Kumar Goel - Independent Director

Dr. Mundayat Ramachandran - Independent Director

Mr. Srinivasachan Rajagopal - Director

Mr. Ashish Vinay Deshpande - Chief Financial Officer

Mr: Mirjhar Satkar - Group Cluef Fmaneial Controller jresigned woe.f August 31, 2021
Mr. Niklil Dugan - Group Cluef Financial Officer [appointed w.e - May |1, 2021]
M. Sanjay Kumar Babu - Company Secretary

(Tl space has been utentionally left biaik)
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30, Related parties (Contd.)

30 b) Summary of tr

retions and owtstanding balances with above related parties are as follows:

(Rs. in million)

March 31,2021

Particulars March 31,2022

il Delaved pavment surcharge on overduoe trade receivables

- GET1 63736

i) Payment of lease ventals (including electricity charges)

- DIAL < 1265

iii} Repairs and maintenance (including coal handling expenses)

CGEL 17226 231 36

iv) Legal and professional fees

- Gill 5225 L7

- GPUIL 2528

v} Income from sale of elecivical energy

-GET] G 108 46 517347

vi) Carporate social responsibility expenses (refer note 36)

- GVF 6 B3 943

vii) Resmbursement of expenses th

- GETL {transnussion charges on open exchange sales) 114 96 36 15

viii) Proceeds from horrowings

<GP S0.20)

ix) Payments made by related partics on belalf of the Company

- GETL (logo fees payment 10-GEPL) 12856 %

- GETL ¢servicing of principal and wmesest on loan) L1800 ~

x) Reimbursement of transmission charges from

- GETL {transpussion charges on PUA sales) 26,20 25| &0

i) Secnrity service charges

- RESL =ER | 46 25

xii) Impairment allowance

= GETL | T Abts 4961

- GEAPL 5:21 LR

aify Net gain on de-vecognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities

- DIAL = 839

xiv) Interest expenses

= GPLIL 126

wv ) Other expenses

- GPEL {Naf (March 31.202] Rs 9310) = 04

avi) Expenses mclude the following remuonecation (o the Key Management Personnel

al R ation to key ial personnel (short-term employee benefits)

Mr Sririvas Bommidala 3261 2913

Mr Ashis Basu 372 220

Mr Sanjav Maravan Barde 2518 et

Mr T2 fav V- Dhesk i 970 %8

Mr. Narthar Sarkar 564 822

Mr Nikhal Disiare CH -

Mr Ashish Vinay Deshpande 418 ja]

b Sitting fees to Divectors:

Mr Subodh Kami Goel 0s a7

Mr Sremvasacharr Rajawopal 09 009

Br Mundayat Ramachandran 019 017
0az -

Mis. Kavitha Gudapau
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30, Related pavties (Contd.)

0 ¢) Outstanding halances as at the vear ended:

s, i

Mareh 31,2022

March 31,2021

Mr Ashish Viney Deshpande

Particulary

il Security deposits (net of impaivment allowance)

- GEAPL 000 1820

- RSSL 339 339

-GETL 275 vk

i) Trade recenvables (net of impaiement allowance)

- GETL 2,501 61 |09 10

il Pavable towards capital goads and retention money

- 1957  frigns:

- Gl 13:9 1396

iv) Unbilled revenue (net of impairment allowanee)

-GETL 162 3 15T T8

v) Transmission and other receivables (ineluding other advances) (net of impairment allowance)

- GREL - 258

- GETI 35382 4524

- GISPL (R 1

vi) Trade payibles

-GEL Tty i S0 8T

~GVE 392 Gl

-G IRG 85 237 61

-GPLN 2328 =

- RSSL G090 3050

-GEPL s 128,56

- GPCL 16 016

- IMAL 4724 50.32

= GCRPL im TR

- GREL 33 033

< GPEL (Rs. 1,149 (March 31, 2021 Rs |,149) Ui LR

vii) Borrowings

- GPUIL 5420 -

viii} Interest acerued on horrowings

- GPUILL 26 s

ix) Corporate Guarantees received from

< GEL TA0.00 T30 00

x) Equity share capital

~GEL 8.700.00 £,700 00

xi) COPS

“GEL 1, 70008 1,700 0F

sii) Payable to key managerial personnel

My Stnvos Bonnddala P9 an i an

Mr GBS Raju la.59 1638

xiii) Averoned salaries and benefits

Mr Sminivas Hommedala - AR

M Askns Basu 180 70

Mr Sanjay Narayan Barde | 8 521

Mr Dhananjay Vasantmo Deshpande 1.29 203

Mr Nirhar Sarkar - 139
051 12

Notes:

# Remuneraton 1w key managenal personal does not nclude provision for gratuty, leave T ;s : 1om-and f

b Centain assets and shares of related parties bave been pledeed apunst borrewmys of the Company, Refer note |4

¢ Certarn Key management personnel have extended personal suarantees as secunty towards borrowmgs of the Company Refer note 14
d Refer note 31 tor details of transfer of defined henefit ablizatian and plan assets by the Company o certmn related parties on account of transier of cenam employees
e Certmn assets of the Company have been pledped aganst the borrowings of certain ielated parties

for personal accrdental pohioy, as the same gre determined for the Company as a whole

{ The Bousd of Directors of GIL and GMR Power Infra Linuted ('GPIL) approved o Composite Schere of Amalzamation and Anangement for demerger of Ergineering Procurement and Canstruction {EPC), urban mfrastructure
and enersy business of GIL imto GPUIL. The aforesaid scheme was approved by the Hon'ble Matonal Company Law Tribunal on December 24, 2021 and was Gled with the Regsstrar of Companies on December 31, 2021 Asa

result of aforesad restructuring GPUIL becontes immediate parent of GEL, the Holding Company

ey sperce By een tentionally fofi bloank)
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31, Employee benefits

Defined benefit plan

The Company has 4 defined benefit sratuty plan. Every eniployee who has completed Gve vears or more of ssovave gets a graluity on departure 3t |5 days salary (based on last diawn basic) o sach completed year of service

The fund provides a capstal guarantes of the halance accumulated and declares interest penodically that is eredited to the fund account Although we kaow that the fund manager nvests the funds as per products approved by Insuranée Regolatory and

DPrevelopment Awthority of Indiz and 1 lelines as stipulated weder section 101 of Income Tax Act, the exact asset mix 15 unknown and not peblicly available The scheme 15 funded with an insurance company i the form of qualifving
nsuranee policy

The following tables summanse the components of net henelit expense recosmsed in the statement of profit o loss and the funded status and amounts recogmsed m the balance sheet for gratnty benefit

i. et benefit expenses (recognized in the statement of profit and loss)

(s in milling)
Particulars Narch 31, 2022 March 31,2021
Current service cost 403 434
Met nterest cost on defined benefit obligations (assets) 031 332
Net benefit expenses 4.36 A6

it. Remeasurement loss / {gains) recognised in other comprehiensive income:
{Rs in million)

Particulars March 31,2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Actuarial Toss / (gam) on obligations ansing from changes n experiznce adjustments 484 {310}
Actuanal (gam)/ foss on obhgatons ansing from changes in financial assumptions (1 02y -
Actuarial loss ( (gain) arising during the year 382 {310}
Return on plan assets less | (wreater) than discount rare |22 )05
Actuarial loss | (eain} recoenised in 0C1 S04 (5.05)

iih, Net defined benefit asset/ (ability)
(R in million)

[Particulars March 31,2022 Masch 31, 2021
Defined benefit oblization 43 60j (37493
Fair value of plan assets 3085 3
Plan {liability )/ asset (12,75) {4.83)

v, Changes in the present yvalue of the defined benefit abligation are as follows:
(K= in million})

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021
Opeming defined benefit ablization 37 3763
Current service cost 4.03 4.34
Interest cost on the defined benefit oblization 247 149
Benefits pad (3.24) (2,10¥
Acquisition feredit} | cost {141 (134)
Actuanal Joss /(pan) on ablizations arns: q sperience adjustments 484 (ERLN
Actuanal (zan) loss on obliz i n finapcial [ {1.02) -
Closing defined benefit obligation 43,00 3392
v Changes in the Tir valone of plan assets are as Tollows:

(R in milliony
Particulars Marech 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening far value of plan assets 3309 izl
Interest income on plan pesers 204 217
Contrbutions by employver | 48 150
Benefits pad (3 24) {2 10)
Ketum on plan assets (lesser)’ preater than discount rate {1.32) [{INERT]
Acyuisy {credit) | cost 1.4ty [
Closing fair value of plan assets 30,85 3509

The Company expects tocontribute B 6 53 million (March 31, 2020 Rs 424 mllion) mwards seatuiy fund in FY 2022-23

s space bas been wiemtionally fofi ek
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31, Employee beoefits (Contd,)

vi, The following pay-outs ave expected in fitture years:
(Rs in million)

Particulars March 31, 2022
March 31, 2023 o453
March 31,2024 8468
Mareh 31, 2025 317
March 31, 2026 2189
Match 31,2027 G+

028 1o March 31,2033 1651

Match 3

The averape duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting penod s 10 vears {March 31, 2021 10 years)

‘e wiajor eategories of plan assets-as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

[Particulars | March 31 2022] March 31, 2021]
i with msurer | 100%] 10024

vili, The principal assumptions used in determining pratuity shligation for the Company's plans are shown below:

Partic March 31, 2022 March 31. 2021

Enscount ratis (i ®a) T10% B0
Salary escalaton (m ) B00% SO0
Employes turnover 5 00% 5000
Muortality rate Refer note 4 below Refer note 4 below

Notes:
| Phan assets are fully represented by balance wath the FLife Insurance Comomtion of India

I The expected retum on plan assets i determmed considenmnyg séveral applicable factors nuunly the camposition of the plan assets held, assessed nisks of asset menagement, nstorical results of the retum on plan assets and the Compamy's policy for
F L PP ¥ lia i I [RERIECY

i

plan assel management

3 The estmates of future salary ieerease i compensation levels, considered m actuanal valuation, 1zke account of mfanen, sementy, promation and other relevant factors. such as supply and demand 1 the employment market

4 As per Indian Assured Lives Mortaliy (2006-08) Ulimuste (March 31, 2021 Indian Assured Lives Mortalty (2006-08 ) Ultmiate)

5 Plan characterstics and assocnted nisks
The Gratuity scheme i & Defined Benefit Plan that provides for & lump sum payment made on exin either by way
paid as lump sum at exit The Plan desipn means the msks commonly affecting the habilities and the financial resulis are expe

ement. death, disabilny or voluniary withdrawal The benefis areidefined on the bisis of final salary and the period of service and

ed 10 be

a Interest rate nisk © The defined benefit obl leulated uses a d rate based on government bonds. 1§ band vields fall. the defined benefit oblizanoi wall tend to merense

b Salary Inflanon sk - Higher than expected imcreases in salary will merease the defined benefit obligaton

¢ Demographic risk © This 1s the nsk of vanabdiy of results due 1o unsystematic nature of decrements that mclude montabity, withdrawal, disabality and etirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation 1s not. strasghe
descount rate and vesting crtend [t 15 important not o overstate withdrawals because in the financinl analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employes typreally costs less per vear

forward and depends upon the combinaton of salanv mcreas
s compared o long service enployes

ixe A guantitative sen ity analysis for significant assumption s at March 31, 2022 is a5 shown below:

{Rs in million)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Biscount rate
Teapact on defined bengfit obhzaton due to 1% incresse m discount rate (3.08) (2:84)
Tmpact en defined benefit obligation due ta 1% decrease i discount rate 358 33l
Salary escalation rate
Impact on defined benefit obligaton due o 170 merease mesalary escalation rate 197 313
Impact on defined benefit obbizanon due o 170 deerease msalary escalabon cale {301} (2 74}
Attrition Rate
Impact on defined berefit obluaton due 1o 1% merease o atirilion rate 03 021
Impact on defined benefit oblization due (o 170 decrease n attenon e {0134) (().2%)

Ihe above sensitivity analysis 15 based on a change w an assumption while holding all other assumpuions constant In pracuce, this 15 unlikely 1o occur and changes in some of the assumiptions may be corretated When caloulatng the sensitvity of the
defised beoelit obligaton fo sigmbficant actuanal assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit obhzation caleulated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when caleulating the
defired benefit limbility recogmsed n the balanee sheet

(s space drevs oo teitonaliv fef Blank
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32, Lease, ¢

I Leases

: Company #s a lessee

Operating leas

The Company has certann non-cangellable lease contracts i respect of leases for land and canceltable operath

Company s obligatons under 1t teases are secured by the lessor's fitle to the leased
The Company also has certan short-terms leases for zuest houses Thi Compary apphes the

I case of fand, the Company had been allotied lands under lease with a term a
anmual ground rent and service charzes mthe form ol varuble payments during the lease tenuce The

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-ol-use assels recog) jsed and the mo ats during the period:

ny fease agreement for guest house and office spac
assets. There are certain varmable lease payments which are further discussed below

short-term leases’ TeRounition exemplions for these leases

£ 05 years with an il payment equivalent (o thie Fare value of the land The Company furthe
leqse can be furthet rencwed for & penod of 1 5 years

o5 Leases of land have lease term of 95 vears The

¢ has to pay fised nominal amount of

(Rs. in million}

Particulars

Depracialion expenses

As at March 31,2021

Leasehold Land Office Buil Total
As at April 01,2020 (refer note 3) 343.12 61.08 404.21
(4 0 (788) (1188
De-recoemtion of nght-ol-use asset” - (53 211 (53211
33912 = 339.12
{4 00} {4 U
335,12 33512

Depreciation expenses

As at March 31,2022

Set ont below are the carrying smounts of lease Habilities and the movements during the perind:

(Rs. in million}

Leuse rental

Particulars

As at April 01, 2020 67.21

Aceretion ol mterest 189

Paymuents (9 500y
Die-recognition of lease lualility™ (61 60}

As at March 31,2021

Asat

#Lense arrangement with DIAL was 1@
a ganof Rs 839 prillion 1 the Statement of Prafit and 1.oss during the year ended March 31,2021

rrmmated w el Cetober 01, 2020 Aceordingly, the Company derecounized the lease habiity

of Re 61 66 mullon and Right-ol-use Assets af Rs

5321 million and recogmzed

The following are the amounis recognised in preofit or loss:

Rs, in million
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation expenses of nh-of-use assets 400 11 4%
Tnterest expense on leasc habilives - 8
Expense relating Lo short-term leases (ncluded i other expenses) Tl j2 93
| Fotal amount vecognised in profit or loss 1151 2872

The Company had total cash outflows for leases of Rg 7 51 million (March 31, 2021 Rs 2245 mullion) in the year ended March

s space has been mtenttomlly Teft Ilanky

31, 2022
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32 Lease, commitments and contingencies (Contd.)

I Contingencies

I the ordinary course of busimess, the Company Taces clanms and assertons by vanous parties. The Company assesses such elaims and asserbons and momitors the leeal ensvironment on an ongoimg basis with the
assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary The Company records o Tabahity for sy elaims where 2 polential loss 15 probable and capable of being estimiited and diseloses such matters in 118 fnancial
statements, if matersal For potential losses thi are conssdered possible, but not probable. the Company provides disclosure in the fimenl statements but does not record a habality m s aceounts unless the loss

becomes probable

The fallowing 1z a descrption of clams and assertions where o potential loss 15 possible, but not probable The Campany believes thit none of the contimgeneies desenibed belaw would have a matenal adverse effect
o the Company s finaneal condition. results of operations or cash flows

(Rs. in million}
Particulars As at
Mareh 31,2022 March 31,2021
Bank guarantees outstanding 1103 30 142768
Matters relating to direct taxes under dispute’ 376 T3 76
Others”' 24326 1010 03

Others in addition to above

il i

and provectings and 15 not canyme provisions for all the above mentioned amounts m s books of account. as the Company's management s confdent of suceesstully hnating the matters and these are disclosed as
contimgent hability, where appheable 1 s Tid AS linancial satements: The Company's management does not reasonably expect that these legal denons, when ultomately coneluded and deterommed, will liave a
material and adverse etfect on the Company's results of operations or fimaneal condition

2 The Company had expenenced certan delays and incursed cost overruns n the completion of construction of wansmission hnes dunmg the project phase  Dunng the vear ended March 31, 2007, the vendor had
mvoked arbitration clause under the contract and clammed damages of Bs 10000 sulbon (approximately) Based on miernal legal assessment, the management of the Company s confident that the clams rmsed by
the vendor 15 ot tenable and henee no adjustments have been made inthe Ind AS financial statements

3 Duning the year ended Mareh 31, 2022 the Company has received a letter from Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation ('MIDC') demanding recovery of Rs. 143 23 million tewards retrospective increase
v watir rates from financial vear 2007-18 10 2020-21 The Company filed a wrt petition 10 the Bombay High Count { Nagpur Beach) agamst the said letter The Bombay High Court granted an mienm stay on thie
s matter subject to Company paving water charges at current rates and o pay arrears (Mbe wint petition gets dismussed. The management of the Company based on s internal assessment. lezal exper advice,
pettion filed with High Court s confident that the claims rnsed by the MIDC is not tenable and aceordingly ne adjustments bave been made i the Ind AS financial statements m this reeard

amdd further meerest

4 The aforesaid amaunts under disputes are as per the demands from vanous authonties for the respective peniods and has not been adjusted to melude similar demands for any subsequent vea
and penalty leviable, (Fany. at the time of final outcome of the appeals

5 The Supreme court of India in the manth of February 2019 had passéd a judgement refating to defimbion of wages under the Provident Fund Act, 1952 The management is of the view that there are mierpretative
challenues on the appheation of the judeement retrospectively In the absence of relable measurement of the provision for earlier period! years, the Company has made a provision for provident fund contribution
pursuant 10 the pudgement only Fom the date of Sepreme Court Order The Company will evaluate its posimion and update s provasian, oF regquired, on recenmg Turther elanty on the subjeet The Company does not
expect any matenal impact of the same

6 Certan demands from the income tax authorites were set oft against the brought foreard busmess loss and depreciation of previous vears which has not been disclosed above
7 Refer note 26 with regard to dispute with MSEDCL on transmission charges pending the final outeome of the matter i the Hon Ble Supreme Court of India

8 The management behieves that the ulimiate putcome of the above matters will not have any material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and result of operations

1 Commitments
a. Capital con ents (Rs. in million)
Particnlars : As at
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Estimated amount of contracts remainme to be executed on capital account and not provaded for inet of advances) 3098 IR H6
Other o 31884 293.84

b Other commitments
The Company has entered into Tuel supply agreement whereby the Company has eomoutted to purchiase and supplier has comntied 1o sell contracted quantity of fuel for defined penod as defined in the fuel supply

AUreements

The Company entered mto PPAs with customers, pursuant to which it has committed to sell pewer of contracted capacity as defined m the respective PPAs, make avarlable smmmum PLF over the penod of tanfT’
vear as detimed mothe respective PPAs. The PPAs comtan provision for dismeentives and penaliies in case of cenam defaults,

In terms of the prescnbed néew enviro | norms notified as per Emvaromment (Protection) Amendment Rules, 2015, GWEL 15 required to mstall the Flue Gas Deésulphurization Systems (FGD) 1o control

epssion from the power plant by 2024

Refer note 32 (1) for commitmenis related to lease arrangements

Refer note 36 for commutments related to Corporate Seeial Responsibility expenses
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33, Disclosures on Financial instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial mstruments for the Company and provides additronal information on balance sheet iterms that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, mcluding the critersa for recagmtion, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses-are recognised in respect ol each chass ol financial asses. financial fability and
cquity instrument are disclosed m Note 2.2 (1) and 2 2 to), to the Ind AS financial statements

(a) Financial assets and liabilities

The management assessed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables; and othér current financial sssets and labilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due 1o the short-term maturities of these
mstruments  Non-current financtal sssets and labikities are discounted using an appropriate discounting rate where the time value of money is material  There are no financial instruments which are measured at i vilue throngh
statement of profit and oss or faw value through Other Comprehensive Tneome as at Marehi 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

lities as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021:

e and fair value of each category of financial assets and I

The following tables presents the carrying v

(Rs. in million)

Particulars Carrying value and [air value
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Financial assets
Amaortised cost

(1) Tnvestments (Rs 2,500 (March 31, 2021 Rs 2.5000) KL

(it) Trade receivahles 6,327 82

fiii) Cash and cash equivalents To i

(iv) Oher financial assers 203802 L.071 39
Total assets /742,50 T.601.84
Financial liabilities
Amartised cost

{i) Borrowings 31,192 M 33,262 b

(i1} Trade pavables BRE 10 LIt

i) Other fnancial Labilities d229097 133677
Total liabilitics 3631061 34T6TAT

{b) Fair value hicrarchy

Quoted prices i an active market (Level 1) This level of hierarchy mcludes financil assets that are measured by reference 1o quoted prices (unadjustedy m active markets for identical assets or labilities This category consists of
mvestment i quoted equity shares, and motual fiund investments

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy includes fingncial sssets and liabilities. measured using inputs other than queted prices meluded within Level | that are observaliteé for the assel or
Tiability, vither directly (ie, as prices) or indirectly (5 ¢, derived from prices)

Yaluation techniques with significant unobservable inpuis (Level 3k This level of hicrarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data {unohservable mpiuts) Far
ased o assumptions that are neither supparted by prices from ohservable current market transactions i the same instrument nor are they bssed on available marke

values are determined in whole or in part. using a valuation modét
data

The follewing table provides an analysis of financial nstruments that are measured subsequent 1o mitial recognition at fair value, grouped nto Level | to Level 3, as deseribed below

Particulars ; Fair value measurements at reporting date using
Total Level | Level 2 Level 3
At amortised cost
March 31, 2022
Non-current financial liabilities
Borrowings 2336947 - 2336947 =
Current financial labil
Borrowines T.82307 - 782307 -
March 31, 2021
Non-current financial liabilities
Borrown 25 480,07 - 25.480.07 -
Current financial labilities
Borrowinges 6,782 30 - 6, 78259

(1) Short-term financial assets and habilities ave stated w0 carrving value which is approsimately equal to their fair value

(i) Management uses 1is best judzement i estimating the far value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in amy estimation technique Therefore, foe substantially all financial instruments, the fair value
e presented above are not necessanly indicative of The amounts that the Company could have realised or paid i sale transaetians us of respective dites As such, Fair value of financial instruments subsequent 1o the reparting

LALHm:
dates may be ditferent from the amounts reported at each reporting date

tiii} Apart from the above tble, there are no Level | and Level 2 items: There have been no transters between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the vears ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

(Ffas g dues hecs eeniopdhe fefs bloasd)
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33, Disclosures on Financial instruments (Contd,)

(¢) Finaneial risk nnagement objectives and policies

sment policy

In the course of 1ts business, the Company 15 exposed primarily to financial, marker, ligwdit and credit nsk which may adversely impact the fair value of it financial instriments The Company has a risk manas
which not only covers the loregn exchange nsks but also other risks assoomed with the financial sssets and habalites such as interest e nsks and credil nsks The risk management policy 15 approved by the Board of
Directors. The nsk mansgement framework aims o

(1) ereate s stable busimess planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and interest raté fluctuations on the Company's business plin
{u) achreve greater predictability to earmngs by determimn the finanzial value of the expected earmings i advarce

i) Financial risk
The Company’s principal fingncial habthiies comprise Toans and borrowings, tade and other payvables The main puipose of these financial hahilies is to nance the Company's operations tewards operations and apital
expenditure The Company's principal fimancial asséts melude deposits, trade and otler recervables and cash and cash equivalents derived from its operations

influence on the fAraneil performance of the Company The
1 of the Company’s nsk management

tiv

The general nsk management progran of the Company focuses on the unpredictability of the findncidl markets and attempts (o munimize their potential new
Company continuously reviews its nsk exposures and takes measures 10 limit it 1o acceptable levels The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and overs

framework

ket resk 15 the risk of any loss in fiture samings, in realisable fair values or in future cash Tows that may result from a change in the price of a finaneial instrument The vabue of a financial instrument may change as & resull
ol changes in interest rates, foreign curreney exchange tates, commaodity price sisk and lquidity risk. Future specific market movements cannot be nomally predicted with reasonable HCCUTACY
The commodity exposure is mmnly on aceount of fuel, a substantial part of which 15 a pass through cost as per the management and certain favourahle court orders and hence the commeodity price exposure 15 not likely to haves

material financial impact on the Company

() Market visk- Interest rate risk
Imterest rate miskiss the risk that the far value or future cash ows ofa fnencial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in mirket interest rates. The Company's exposure 10 the risk of chanoes in market imierest rates relates
primatily to the Company’s debt obligations with foating imterest rates Thus profits and cash Qows from financing activities ave dependent on market interest rates. Further, any deeling in the eredit rating of the Company will

have an adverse impact on the inlerest rales

The interest rte profile of the Company's fmerest-heaning financial instruments as reported by the management of the Company is as follows
{Rs. in million)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fixed rate instroments:

Financial liabilities 28057 3769.87
Variable rate instruments:

Financaal liabulines 0480303 Ip82 79

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensttivity 1o a reasonably possible change in imterest rates on the portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all othier variables held constant, the Company’s prafit before tax 15 affected

thecugh the impact on loating rate borrowings, as follows

(Rs. in million)

Particulars Increase in basis points Effect on profit before tax
March 31, 2022
+50 {154.52)
INR.
-50 15452
March 31. 2021
INR i%{? (15941}
-5 15941 |

The assumed movement in basis points for the nterest rate sensitivity analysis 15 based on the currently observable market environment

(h) Market visk- Foreign currency risk
Forergn currency nisk s the risk that the far value or future eash Hows of an exposure will Nuetsate because of chanues in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposare 1o the nisk of changes m fore
primarily to the Company’s nvesting and financing activinies The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes from operating activitics 1s not material

1 exchange rates relates

The following table shows foreign cutrency exposure st the end of reponting period

Currency ot in forcign currency | Amount in Rs, (million)
Particulars {million)
Trade payables LIsH ooy i
(07 (B R
Other fingrcaal iabiliies LISE 525 197 a0
(P (383 81)

Notes:
L Previous year's flzures are shown i brackets ahove




GMR Warera Energy Limited
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Notes to the Fad AS financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

33, Disclosures on Financial instewments (Contd,)
Foreign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change m USH exchange rates, with all other vanahles held constant The wnpaet on the Company's profit | (loss | before tas 1s due 1o changes 10 the fair

value of monetary assets and lalahties: The Company’s exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies 15 not matenial

(Rs, in million)

= Change in Effect on profit / (loss) before
Particulars VSD st P
LR rale
March 31, 2022 5%y iR I
March 31, 2621 L 14 44

The sensitivity analysis has been based on the composition of the Company’s financial assets and liabihinies at March 31 2022 and March 31,2021 The period end balances are not necessanly representative of the average debt
outstanding durtng the pertod

i) Credit risk
Credit nsk 15 the nsk that counterparty will not meet s obligations under a financial mstrument or custemer contraet, leading to a financial loss. Finangial mstruments that are stibject to credit nisk and concentration thereaf

prncipally-consist of trade recervables, eash and cash-eguivalents and wther financral assets of the Company

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum eredit sk The mamimum exposure to credit nsk was Rs 5,742 50 million and Rs 7.600 84 million s¢at March 3 1, 2022 and Mareh 31, 2021 respectively, being
the total carrying valie of mvestments, trade recevables, cash and cash equivalent and other financial assets of the Compagy

Credit concentration:

Asat Mareh 31, 20221002, of trade receivables pertain 10 sales 10 State Distribution Comparies under Long Term Power Purchase Agreement (“PPA™ for sale of electncal enerpry directly or indirectly through a related pany

Expectéd Credit Loss (ECL)
The Company s having majonty of receivables agamst sale of electrical energy to State Electricity Distnbution Compantes which are Government undertakings

The Company is regularly receiving its normal power sale dues from Discoms and in case o any disagrecment { amoumt under dispute, the same 1s recognised as per the Ianding regulatory orders which carnes mterest as per the
terms of PPAs Hence they are secured from credit losses in the future. Also refer notes 100¢) and 10d) with sesand (o delay in receipts from customers and refer note 20 as regards dispute 1 relation to reimbursement of
transmission charges from MSEDCL

With respect o trade receivables, unbilled revenue and other finaneial assels, the Company has consituted the terms to review the sud balances on periodie basis and fo take necessary mitigitions, wherever required The
Company ereates allowance for all unsecured recervables and recenvables without any rezulatory order hased on lifetme expected credit loss based ona provasten matrix. The provision matris takes into account historieal crédi
loss expenience and 1§ sdusted for forward looking infomation The expected credit loss allowance s based on the ageimy of the recervables that are due and rates used in the provision matns

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial mstilutions 15 managed by the Company s treasury department i accordance with the Company’s policy Iivestments of surplus funds are made anly with approved
counterpartics and withim credit limits assegned to each counterparty. The limits are set to minmuse the concentration of risks and theretore mitigate financial loss threugh counterparty’s potential failure to make pavments

The following table summanses the changes in the loss allowance measured using expected eredit loss

(Rs. in millions)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening balance 153.03 37.35
Amount provided/reversed) during the vear 192 63 11568
Closing halance 345,606 153403

Flies sperce faas been mtentionalhe left blank)




GMR Warora Enevgy Limited
Corporate [dentity Number (CIN) : U40100MH2O005PLOTSE140
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

33. Disclosures on Financial instroments (Contd.)

iv) Ligquidity risk

Lagudity risk reters to the sk that the Company cannot meet s financial obligations The objective of liquidity risk management 1s to maintan sufficient hquidity and ensiire that funds are available for use as per réquarements
The Company has abtamed fund and non-fund based workmg capal lines from varous banks Furthermore, the Company has access 1o funds from debt markets throngh non-convertible debentures and ther debl instrmments
The Company tvests its surplus funds m bank fised deposiz; which carry no or low market nisk

Fle Company maenttors its sk of shorage of funds ona regular basis The Company’s objective 15 10 mamtun @ balence between continuity of funding and flexihibity throueh the use of bank overdrafis, bank loans, debentires

preference shares, support from the Holding Company ete

Also refer none |41 1))

The following table shows o maturity analvers of the anticipated cash Nows exeliding interest obligations for the Company’s financial liabilities on an undiscounted bass, which therefore differ from both carrvang value and fior

vilue
(Hs. in mnillion)
Particulars -1 years | to 5 years >3 years Total
March 31, 2022
Borrowings' 7.823.07 768502 1575835 31,266,44
Other financial habilities 4.229:97 - - 4,229.97
Trade pavables REE 10 - - B850
12.941,14 7.685.02 15.758.35 36.384.51
Mareh 31,2021
Borrowings'~ 6,784 15 2850 82 16,715:59 32.350.76
Other financizl habilities 1,326.77 = 3 1.326.77
Trade pavables 1,177.74 - = 1,177.94
9,288.86 #.850,82 16,715.59 34,855.27
Notes:
I Theabovie excludes sntetest and other finance charzes 1o be paid dn the boreowings by the Compiny
2 Reconciliztzon with ¢caorvimg amounts
{Rs. in million}

Total amount repavable as per repayitent terms
Less Impact of recogmtion of borrowing at amortsed cost using effective interest method
Netearrying value

¥ Also refer notes 1 Land 140107

(s space e hoee ity Jefi blani)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2621

3126644 3235076
(73:90) 158 |1
31.192.54 32126266




GMR Warora Energy Limited

Corporate Identity Namber (CIN) :U0T00MEZ005PLCIA5140

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
34, Capital management

The Company s capital management 1s intended 10 ereate value for sharcholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-tenm goals of the Company

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity. cash generated from operations, long-tenm and short-

tenm borrowangs, issue of non-conyerible debt secunties

For the purpose of the Company's capital manag capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share premivm and all other equity reserves atributable 1o the equity holders of the

Company.
Also refer note 14(10),

(Rs. in million)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Borrowings (refer note 14) 31,192 54 32.262.66
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11) (76.06) (95.57)
Total debis {4} 3111648 32,167.09

Capital components

Equity share capital (refer note 12) B, 704L.00 870000
CCPS (vefer note 12(c)) 1.700.08 1,700.08)
Other equity (excluding COPS stated above) (refer note 13) (7:113.27) (6.621.19)
Taotal capital (B) 3.280.81 3,778.89
Capital and borrowings C= (A+B) 3440329 35,945.98
Gearing ratio (%) D= (AC) DlA5% U491
Nao changes were made 1 the objectives. policies or processes for managmg capital durmg the vears ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

(s space By been niteionallv lofe blady
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Notes to the Ind AS fAnancial statenents for the vear ended March 31, 2022

A

37

3%

a4

40

41

Corporate Sucial Respansibility expenses

ik millivmy

March 3124021 Mareh 51, 2021
{a1) Gross ameant required Lo be spent by the Compam durig (he vear T8y ik T
bk Aasiounl spent duting the viar ending on March 31, 2022
Int cash et i e paidd in cash Tutal
freConsirnehion acqusion ol any asscl = = :
Ak O prarposes other than (1) above Tan - 7
(e} Amoaihe spent during the sear endong on March 31, 2021
o vash Yot to b paid in cash Total
iy Consirchion/acguisition of aim 2 x - -
) O puspesis ather than () above S48 IS I5HE

o Lo speny wpspent okl igstions
i 0 miliong

Mhirch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
i Comeribemiea torelaed pary beed parties Tun S48
A Linspent amount 1 relation 1o
- Omomg progect; - 840
- Chiber than onpomg project - .
T 238K

Details 6f vngaing projoect

In case of 5. 135(6) (Onpoing Project)

Opening Balance = Ambunt spent during the vear Clising Balance
- e Amaound required o bespent : : 5 — =
With In Separate C5R i From Company s Bank From Separate CSR T Iy Separate CSH
¥ turing the vear 3t With Compamy
Company Unspemt Ade Ale Unspent Al : Lnspent AN
-] 18.41] .90 il 121 - IR ES

The Company bas recewed a whistle blower complait fron one of the vendors with-an allegation that the biddng process camed oug b the Company: s unfaur The Compam based o the past porformance and several recirring staluion and other aon-compliances
decaded auamst penew iy e 1 of service for the aforedand vendor. The based on the alt d facts. was of the view that the complamt s frvolous i nature and advised 10 drop the aloresand mattes withoa any e wvestization

Segment Information:

The Compans s actnaties durmg the vear mamly revolve around power geaeranon and relaed aconics. Considenng the nature of Conpany s busimcss and operations. as well as based on review's of opernting tesulis T e ghiel operating decision maker 1o make
decistons whout resource allocation and perlomes measurement. there 1= onb une repartable segment m accordance with the requuements of Tnd AS 108 “Cperatmg Sepments ' prescribed wnder € I {Indian A i dosidsy Bules. 2005 The Coanpam's
opcrmtrons are mamls confined withie India and as such there are e reportable peorraplical sepments

Asal March 32 2022 the anioun pavable in Tofcisn currenes Woccentan sendors of LS 5 24 aullion is cutstanding (o7 mare than 3 svears. The Company s in the process of filimg necessan, documenis wih (e RBE and s confident that such delavs will nog sequire any
adusiments o the Ind-AS Tivancial simoments of the Compans Tor the year ended March 31, 2022

Ciler Stwtony mismistion

(0} The Company does not have ame Benaoi propens whereaus proceeding s beeh initiaed or peading agaimst the Compuy for holding ans Benani properts

(1 The Coimpany does not have oy rasactions with companics sinich off

(1ii) The Company docs ot have am charges o3 sausfaction which 1810t 1o beregistered with Repstrar of Companics beyand the statutors penod

liv) The Company. s sot taded or mvested i Cogo currenicy. or Virtal Coareney duning the sears ended March 31 2022 and March 31, 202|

1%} Tha Compzny its not advenced or laaned or insesied feds 1o aby ather personde) on cntitgics), iwluding foscign-entities ¢ intermediarcs) witl e it 1l dienmediang shall
ta) dircetdy or indiscotly lend or snvest i other persons or enobes identsfied moany manner wigisocer by or on behall of the company (Ulimate Beneficianes) or

b provide any goaniniee. socwiy o the like 16 o on behall of the Ultiniate Beneficiasics

1) The Company has not recerved any fund from any person(s ) or entisties) ineluding foreign cntites (Funditig Party ) with the wnderstanding (whether recorded i wening or ol ise ) that the Company shall
(ap ehirvetly or mdirectly lend or maest i other persans or eotiizs adentified in any manner whatsocs e by or én behalf of the Funding Pany (Dlimate Beneficanes) o
(B provide am guatantee. securiiv or the Biko on heliall of the Ultimate Benclicianies.

(v} The Compamy has no sueh fransaction wiieh s notseconded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as-mcome during the vear m e tax asscssments under the lncome Tay Ace 1901 fsich as search or survey o am ctherrelevant provisiens
of the Income Tay Act. 1961

MCA issued motfications daed March 24, 2021 to amend Schedule 1o the Companies et 017 10 enhance the dasclosures required to be made by the Compais n (s inancal statements, These amendments arc applicable 1 the Compans Foe the financinl pericd
slarting April 01, 2621




GMR Warora Encrsy Limited
Corperate ldentity Number (CIN) : LU TEBMEZ00SPLO1 55140
Motes to the Ind AS financipl statements for the vear ended March 31, 2022

42 Cenain amounts (currency yallc of percentages) shown in Ok vanous tables and paragraphs fnchaded m the Ind AS fnancial siatenicnis have been rgunded off o ted a5 deemed apprapriate by the o of the Company
43 Previous hear's figures hine been regroupedireciassificd . wherever nesessan . to conform to the cyrrant aear's clussification,
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